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PROCEEDI NGS

9:48 A M

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Good nor ni ng, | adi es
and gentlenen, let ne call to order our 11th of April
2006 public hearing. Actually, | won't be calling a
public hearing first. For those that are here for our
entire agenda, please note that our first case and our
first organizational nmatter will be calling to order
our Foreign Mssions BZA. To that let me call us in
order, the FMBZA

My name is Geoff Giffis, Chairperson
Joining me today is Ms. MIller, the Vice Chair. Also
representing the Nati onal Capital Pl anni ng Comn ssi on,
is M. Parsons -- oh, |I'm sorry, representing the
National Park Service is M. Parsons and the Director
of the National Capital Planning Conmm ssion, Ms.
Gal |l agher, is unable to be wth us today. M.
Et herly, our other Board Menber, is also unable to be
with us due to illness.

| "' mgoing to skip through sone of ny nore
boi | erpl at e openings on this so that we can nake up a
little bit of tinme and get into this, but there are
several very inportant aspects that | need to go
t hr ough.

First of all, all persons that are
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pl anning to address the Board and provi de testinony,
| woul d ask several things. Youw Il needto fill out
two witness cards. Wtness cards are available for
you where you entered the hearing roomat the table.
They shoul d al so be available for you at the table in
front of us where you will provide that testinony.

Two witness cards go to the Court
Reporter, who is sitting to nmy right on the floor.
It's an i nportant aspect. The Court Reporter will be
creating the official transcript of our proceedi ngs
this norning and throughout the entire day. W are
al so being broadcast live in the Ofice of Zoning
website. Attendant to both of those | ask that people
turn off all their cell phones and noise-nmaking
devices so that we don't have a disruption of our
t esti nmony and/ or our transm ssi on of t hese
pr oceedi ngs.

The order of procedure for the Foreign
M ssions BZA is as follows: first, we will hear the

statenent and the wi t nesses of the Applicant. Second,

we wll here Government reports attendant to the
application and I will go through the |ist of those.
Third, we wll hear reports, reconmendations from

ot her public agencies that m ght have put in anal ysis

of this case. Fourth, we will hear the report of the
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Advi sory Nei ghbor hood Conmi ssion. Fifth, we will hear
persons in support, and sixth, we will hear persons in
opposition. There are tine constraints. | won't go
t hrough our regulations on that as | don't think we
will be touching on the end of our tine restraints.
| know that we will get through this expeditiously.

However, it is very inportant for everyone
that is here today for the Foreign M ssions BZA
application to understand that this is not a nornal
hearing as a variance or special exception as many
m ght be famliar. Thisis, in fact, a rul emaki ng and
what is the difference there. First of all,
rul emaki ng, the FMBZA is not a contested case, as
ot her cases are before the BZA. Therefore, we wll
hear persons in support and persons in opposition and
their testinony. However, there are no parties
established in this case and there is no cross
exam nation of witnesses in this.

The record wll be <closed at the
concl usi on of our hearing today unl ess, of course, we
keep the record open for an inclusion of additional
information. W will be very specific if we do keep
this record open and what i nformati on should cone into
the record and when it should conme into the record.

At that point, after receipt of that information, of
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course, it should be known and well understood that
the record would be closed at that tinme.

The Sunshine Act requires that this Board
conduct its hearings in the open and before the
public. W do and will enter into Executive Sessions
fromtine to tine in order to review our files and
al so perhaps to deliberate on cases. This is in
accordance with our rules, regul ati ons and procedure.
It's also in accordance with the Sunshine Act.

The decision of the Board in this
| egi sl ative proceedi ngs nmust be based exclusively on
the record that's created before us today, so we ask
that, of course, anything that the Board should
del i berate on be put into the record, either orally or
in witten fashion. W also ask that people present
today not engage Board Menbers in private
conversations while the hearing is going on or while
we m ght be on break or recess. Therefore, we won't
gi ve any appearance of receiving information off the
record.

Let me say a very good norning to Ms.
Bailey with the Ofice of Zoning, on ny left. M.
Nyarku, who is with the Ofice of Zoning on ny very
far left. M. My, with the Ofice of Zoning cl oser

to me; Ms. Rose, with the Ofice of Zoning is with us
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also. And Ms. G azer, with the Ofice of Attorney

General .

At this tinme, the Board will hear any
prelimnary matters. Prelimnary matters are those
which rel ate to whether a case will or shoul d be heard
today, requests for postponenents, continuances,
wi t hdrawal s, whether proper or adequate notice has
been provided. | ask that you conme forward and have
a seat at the table in front of us if you have a
prelimnary matter for our attention. Let nme ask if
the staff is aware of any prelimnary matters for the
Board's attention in this first FMBZA Case 17481.

MS. BAILEY: M. Chairman, Menbers of the
Board, to everyone good norning. No, the staff does
not have any prelimnary matters on this first case.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Yes sir.

MR. WNSTEAD: My nane i s Frank W nst ead.
| *' m ANC Conmi ssi oner 3F-04, 4545 Connecticut Avenue,
Apart ment 508, Washi ngton, 20008.

| have two related matters concerning
possible ex parte comunications between ANC
Comm ssioner and Chair Giffis.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFIS: In this case?

MR. WNSTEAD: In Case 17481.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI S: Excell ent. Go ahead.
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MR. W NSTEAD: In preparing for this

matter, | am ANC 3F-04, | was |ooking at the emuil
account for our ANC office and | cane across an emil
from Mtal Ghandi who is an ANC Conmi ssioner in our
ANC, to griffisdc@erizon.net; info@lcozdcgov.org; cc
to ANC-3F at juno.comwhich is our office account and
also cc'd to allison.prince@il sburyl aw. com

The content of the email is "CGeoff, good
talking to you today. Attached, please find a letter
i n support of the Hungarian Enbassy. | will fax it to
the Ofice of Zoning at 202/ 727-6072 as per your
instructions as well. Thanks, Mtal Chandi, ANC 3F-
05."

And then included in that is the actual
letter and al so there is an attachnment and work which
brings up a related natter. Should | go into that?

CHAI RVAN CRI FFI S: What's the related
matter?

MR WNSTEAD: The related matter is the
clarification on where that letter that Conm ssioner
Ghandi subnitted actually canme from Wen | reviewed
the attachnment in Mcrosoft Word, you can go into file
properties and | ook at certain information that is not
commonl y seen when you print out a docunent. In that

properties field | see author Horn Ashley Dale, Horn
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A., conpany, Pilsbury Wnthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP

On subsequent pages, there is -- of the
properties -- there is a client nunber, 542016. I
just want to bring it to the Board's attention that
the letter fromMtal Ghandi appears to have actually
originated fromPil sbury Wnthrop Shaw Pitt man.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excellent. So the pl ot
t hi ckens.

Let ne clarify ny role in this as you' ve
brought up an ex parte conmunication and | hope it
doesn't touch on, well, let me clarify. Last week,
forget what the date actually was, was the budget
hearings for the Ofice of Zoning and | understand
that the entire staff for nost of it was down there.
| was on nmy way to the WIson Building when ny cell

phone rang and it was identified as Zoning which |

assurmed was people here. | picked up the phone and
said "hell 0" and soneone said "I need to speak to the
Assistant of M. Giffis." | said "well, you nust
have hi m because here | am all in one.”

He introduced hinself as M. Ghandi and
starting talking and I|'mnot famliar with M. Ghandi

at all and started tal king about this case. And |

said "I"m not sure why you got to nme." He says he

called into the Ofice of Zoning, they passed him
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directly through to ny cell phone and there | was
talking to him When he i ndicated that there was sone

i ssue between the ANC on this case, he wanted to

subnmit a letter. | said "well, you need to fax that
in." | said you can email through, but you've got to
fax it in. 1 think they need a hard copy in order to

print this out and make it an actual subnmission into
the record.” | said, "that's all we can do. | know
that they'Il all be back. Wy don't you call back to
the O fice of Zoning" and that's where it was.

How he got ny enmmi| address, how he got ny
cell phone nunber, |'mnot sure, except it cane from
the Ofice of Zoning. That's the only commrunication
| had. In fact, | was in receipt of thisinny -- in
t he comuni cation of the | etter we now have as Exhi bi t
29 which is in the record.

| " mhappy to take any ot her questions from
you or any other participants. | think we need the
representative of the Applicant up here also. | can
say unequi vocally that this hasn't in any way renoved
my inpartiality in this case and |'m perfectly
prepared to continue on this case. |If there is any
inkling that you don't want ne to continue on this
case, I'd like to hear fromeverybody on t he Board and

|"d be happy to not continue on this case. That wll
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obvi ously make this not possible to continue today.
W will set this for a hearing and we will have to
check with the schedules of the Director of the NCPC
and also M. Parsons from the Park Service and
hopefully, M. Etherly will be over his illness at
t hat point.

But | et me hear fromothers and we'll get
all of this dealt with.

Ms. Prince?

M5. PRINCE: Allison Prince at Pilsbury
Wnthrop Shaw Pittnan, speaking on behalf of the
Republ i ¢ of Hungary. W have no obj ection what soever
to your participationin the case. It was clear to ne
when | read the same letter that M. Wnstead
presented that there had been comrunication that |I'm
sure you did not invite and | have no question that
you are not biased in this matter.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: Qhers? M. Parsons?

MR. PARSONS: Certainly your explanation
as to the course of events | see no reason for you to
recuse yourself.

VICE CHAIR M LLER | woul d agree. I
think it was accidental comunication and | don't
percei ve any bias of any sort.

CHAIRMANGRIFFIS: ['"ll returnto youwth
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any further questions, position? Wuldyoulike neto
remove nyself fromthis case?

MR. W NSTEAD: Your explanation is
satisfactory to ne. | do wish to nake sure that the
Board is aware of the other related matter with the
origin of the actual letter. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN  CRI FFI S: I think that's
under st ood. kay. Thank you very nuch and |
appreciate your bringing this to our attention. I
think the clarification was good. In fact, it had
slipped ny mind to even nmention that.

That being said, any other prelimnary
matters then? Anything else we need, M. My, M.
Bai | ey?

MS. BAILEY: No, M. Chairman.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI S: Very well, let's
proceed.

MS. BAILEY: This is the application and
it's of the Republic of Hungary and the nunber is
17481. And it's pursuant to 11 DCMR Section 1002.1
and 206(b)(2)(B) of the Foreign Mssions Act, to
expand and renovate an existing chancery building in
the R1-A and R-5-D Districts at premses 3900
Shoemaker Street, N.W, Square 2231; and 2950 Li nnean

Avenue, N. W, Square 2231, Lot 6.
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you, Ms. Prince.

M5. PRI NCE: Good norning, Chairnman
Giffis and Menbers of the FMBZA. |'mAllison Prince
of Pilsbury Wnthrop Shaw Pittnman. And |' mhere t oday
on behal f of the Republic of Hungary. | amhere with
Inre Helyes, head of the Consular Section for the
Enbassy of the Republic of Hungary; Lazl o Kovari, the
Fi nance M nister; Al exander Mhey, Assistant to M.
Kovari; and Nandar Tahetoth, who is an architect and
proj ect nmanager who has conme to us today fromHungary.

The plans before you involve the
renovation of the existing chancery building and the
repl acenent of another building on the site of the
Hungari an Enbassy. The new buil ding proposed to
replace the existing building wll serve both
consul ate and residential functions.

The entire project wll provide the
chancery with a vastly i nproved appearance, noderni zed
space, and will add a relatively small anmunt of
overall square footage of building area to the site.

The existing main chancery building is
|ocated in the R-5-D zone. After the chancery was
constructed in the md-1970s, Hungary purchased the
single-fam |y house t hat was | ocated directly adj acent

to its existing property. Hungary's site literally
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wr apped around t he house and therefore its acquisition
was | ogi cal .

Hungary has used t he structure as housing
for chancery officials for alnbst three decades.
Hungary now proposed a replacenent building on the
site that will house the consulate and residentia
apartnents.

While this portion of the siteis zoned R-
1-A, the vast preponderance of uses in the area are
institutional and chancery in nature and the history
of the wuse building is not as single-famly
residential. The approval of the proposed plans wll
not result in the conversion of a house to chancery
use, since the building has al ready been used by the
chancery for 30 years.

The R-1-A zoned part of the site is also
|ocated in the proposed three and slope overlay
district that | think M. Parsons is especially
famliar with. |In deference to this proposed overl ay,
Hungary has reduced the originally proposed anount of
i npervi ous surface and i ntroduced a green roof. Al so,
t he | andscape pl an involves the addition of numerous
deci duous trees.

Hungary has been highly sensitive to

comunity concerns. The next-door neighbor, Dr.
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Sussman, will benefit fromthe proposed rel ocation of
all existing rooftop nechanical equipnent to the
sout hern end of the building fromthe northern end of
the building. He will also benefit fromthe | andscape
buffer that he has requested. The nei ghborhood, in
general, wll benefit from the project design, the
generous | andscape plan and the green roof.

Wile the ANC has supported the
renovation, it has recomended di sapproval of the new
building. Yet, it has identified no adverse inpacts.
It sinply notes the building's failure to conply with
the tree and sl ope overlay. The ANC report does not
acknow edge the high quality design, the green roof,
t he | andscape pl an or the dramati c noi se reduction for
Dr. Sussnman.

W urge you to consider all of these
factors, as you review this application.

If the Board has no questions, | would
like to proceed with the testinony of the first
witness, M. WIlliam Geier of Geier Brown Renfro
Architects. | believe that M. GCeier has been
qgual i fied as an expert by this Board before, however,
in the event that he has not, | have with nme today his
r ésumne. He has alnpbst 30 years of experience in

archi tecture.
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| would also like to note that | have
today slightly revised drawi ngs. The draw ngs i ncl ude
now t he buffer that was suggested by and has now been
provided for Dr. Sussman's residence. The draw ngs
i ncl ude some di mensions that were not included in the
set that were in the prehearing statement. And they
al so show sone adjustnments to the inperious surface
area that were made to be consistent with the spirit
and intent of the Forest Hills overlay.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. Are we
getting those into the record now, is that correct?

M5. PRI NCE: Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  And why don't we take
the résunmé also and establish the expert witness,
after review of that.

M5. PRINCE: Actually, | junped the gun.
| would like the representative from the Hungari an

Enbassy to testify before M. Geier, M. Inre Helyes.

CHAI RVAN  GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. Good
nor ni ng.

MR. HELYES: Good norning, |adies and
gentlemen. M nane is Inre Helyes. | ama consul ar

-- I"m head of the Consul ar Section of the Hungarian
Enbassy at this nonent, the nost senior diplonmat at

t he Enbassy and that is the Ambassador hinsel f asked
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nme to represent this institution before the honorable
Boar d.

This application concerns two properties
that are currently owned by the Republic of Hungary.
The larger of the two properties in 2950 Linnean
Avenue, N.W which is known as Lot 6. It's an L-
shaped lot that is the current l|ocation of the two-
story enbassy building that was constructed in the
m d- 1970s.

The smaller property is located 3900
Shoemaker Street, N W, and it abuts the Ilarger
property on two sides. This property, whichis Lot 3,
is inproved with a small two-story building that is
used as housing for Enbassy staff. The Republic of
Hungary has owned and used the smal |l er property since
1977. It does not abut any residential property.

The properties are located in the square
bounding by Tilden Street, Linnean Avenue and
Shoemaker Street. They are |ocated just west of Rock
Creek Park, near the intersection of Beech Drive and
Pierce MI| Road.

Lot 6 is located in the R5-D zoned
district which was established in the early 1970s as
a part of the planned unit devel opnent that approved

chanceries for the Government, at that time, of
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Czechosl ovaki a, Hungary, Indonesia and Pol and. Lot 3
is located in the R1-A zoned district. The
properties are not |located in the di plomatic zone, but
the surrounding area is largely characterized by
di plomatic and institutional users.

Qur current building was constructed in
the mid-1970s and has not been renovated since that
time. The building on Lot 3 also was constructed in
the 1970s. W plan to renovate the interior of the
exi sting chancery building in order to nodernize our
facilities. W also plan a nodest 500-square foot
expansion that will provide a cerenoni al entrance for
t he chancery.

The exterior of the building will be clad
in new materials to provide a cohesive and updated
facade. W will continue to use this building as a
chancery. W plan to denolish the existing building
on Lot 3 and to construct a new building that wll
feature four residential units for our staff as well
as consul ate space.

The existing building is dilapidated and
unattracted and we plan to replace it with a new
building which will harnonize with the renovated
chancery and the surroundi ng area.

The consulate will be located in this
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bui l ding for security reasons. Under guidelines that
govern t he chanceri es of nmenber states of the European
Uni on, consulates need to be located in a building
that is separate fromthe mai n chancery buil ding. The
consulate is a very lowintensity use concerning the
novenment of clients. It is open only three days a
week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday during three hours
at each occasion from1l0 am to 1 p.m It receives
about 8 to 10 visitors per occasion, Americans and
foreigners alike. The visitors to the consulate
currently use the only secure entrance into the
chancery. This is not an ideal, far from ideal
situation from a security st andpoi nt .

The new building will provide an entirely
separate entrance for consulate visitors.

We have tried our best to accomopdate the
concerns of the conmunity. W have designed the
bui l di ngs to have the | east inpact on existing trees
son the property. W also reduced the anmount of
i npervious surfacing included in the project by 5
percent. |In order to address the cormunity's concerns
about t he anount of inpervious surfacing, we have al so
redesigned a new building to include a green roof.
Qur | andscape architect has worked with Dr. Sussman

who owns the only residence nearby to provide
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addi tional |andscaping to screen his property.

Qur local architect, Bill Ceier, has
wor ked with architects fromthe Republic of Hungary in
order to develop a signature design that wll
conpliment the location as well as reflect the unique
heritage of our country.

W believe this project will result in a
conplex that is nore functional and nore aesthetic and
we hope that the Board will approve it.

Thank you very nuch for your attention.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very rmuch.

MS. PRI NCE: If the Board has no
guestions, |1'd like to proceed with the testinony of
WIlliam Geier and you should have his résumé there.
| would Iike himqualified as an expert witness.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S: Good. Do we have any
comments or opposition to qualify M. Geier as an
expert wtness in architecture? Not noting any
advi sory comments, we can establish M. Geier as an
expert w tness.

MR. M.OTEK: M. Chairman, nmay | be
recogni zed for a second?

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Certainly.

MR MLOTEK: Thanks. For the record, |'m

Ron M otek the | egal counsel of the Ofice of Foreign
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M ssions at the U S. Departnment of State.

The reason | am interjecting nyself at
this point is because | noticed that there is no
representative here fromNCPC. This poses a potenti al
statutory problem to the proceeding because the
Foreign M ssions Act expressly states by nane or by
position two federal representatives that nust be a
part of any Foreign M ssions BZA proceeding. One is,
of course, the representative of the Secretary of
Interior, who is M. Parsons; and the other, the act
in express terns says "the Executive Director of
NCPC. "

And ny only concern is that we would go
through this entire proceedi ng and then have soneone
rai se an i ssue that it was not valid or had to be done
over. | have a proposed solutionto it actually. And
that is that rather because we certainly don't want to
cause any delay or anything in this proceeding, and
it's not likely fromwhere we sit now, we don't see
any possibility that anyone could -- would be likely
to raise an objection. It's just theoretical
possibility at this point.

However, | did notice when | cane to the
hearing roomthis norning that M. Mann from NCPC is

present here sonewhere. | said good norning to him
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when we passed in the hall and he's here, obviously,
for the followon cases which are not FMBZA cases.
And then, of course, M. Gllagher, the Executive
Director, could then later read the record and
participate in the decision, but I think just to do
what can be done to mnimze what could threaten or
j eopardi ze any outcone of this proceeding.

| f M. Mann coul d be found and asked to --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Take notes?

MR MOTEK: Well, at least to be here.
| mean he is -- he is an official of NCPC

CHAI RVAN GRIFFIS: Believe nme, we had a
l[imted time, but we had a quick discussion on this
and having M. Mann here with us doesn't satisfy the
fact that the Director is charged with the nenber to
sit for the FMBZA. In ny reading of it and | believe
we had a brief opinion onit, it was not required for
an entire full Board to proceed, but rather the
partici pants, those positions and chairs to be filled,
are naned and are specific. So | don't see how M.
Mann actually satisfies Ms. Gall agher, the Director,
not bei ng here.

| don't -- I'mopen to understanding that
we are required to have all five nenbers here, because

that wasn't ny readi ng.
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MR. MLOTEK: Just toclarify ny point, M.
Chai rman, we don't take the position that all five
nmenbers have to be here. | nmean a quorum three,
woul d be sufficient, obviously. However, of the
three, let's say we were proceeding with three, two of
them would have to be individuals naned in the
statute. The statute doesn't nane the other nenbers
-- the other three nenbers of the Board who are, as we
know, District governnent appointees to the Board.
But the statute does nane specifically. Now we've
never had this issue arise. It's never gone to Court.
W don't have any judicial ruling onit, but we don't
want to have a situation where that is called into
guesti on.

And ny thinking was that if M. Mann was
here, | nmean he, at least, he is the official
designated NCPC representative on behalf of the
Executive Director to the BZAin general. And no one
doubts his expertise and famliarity wth these
nmenbers. He's not just a body that someone would
throwin. He'sintimtely famliar with issues. He's
also very intimately famliar wth the Foreign
M ssions Act. W deal with himall the tine on all
sorts of issues.

CHAI RMAN  CGRI FFI S: He's certainly
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gual i fi ed.

MR M.OTEK: So at least if he were here,
even t hough we don't have a pi ece of paper designating
himfor this, it would be better than nothing and at
| east it would strengthen, it woul d bol ster any attack
that would later be -- | notice there's also no
Corporation -- | nean Attorney GCeneral. Is there
sonmeone fromthe Attorney Ceneral ?

V5. BAI LEY: Yes, there is. She | ust
st epped out nonentarily.

MR. M.OTEK: Ch.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  She's going to find M.
Mann.

MR. M.OTEK: Oh.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: | don't know where she
is. She just stepped out.

MR. M.OTEK: Al right, well, 1 just
t hought I would raise that. |It's up for the chair to
deci de.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ms. Prince, do you have
any opinion on that?

M5. PRI NCE: | liked M. Motek's
suggestion that M. Mnn attend the hearing. I
believe that Pattie Gall agher can read the record and

vote. | certainly don't want to create any kind of
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i ssue for an appeal. | suggest you hear fromthe ANC
on the matter.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Does the ANC have an
opinion? You're going to have to conme forward and
i ntroduce yourself, have a seat at the table.

MR.  KLI BANOFF: My nanme is Daniel
Kl'i banoff, ANC 3-F, Vice Chair. And we would at
| east, we potentially could have an objection to this
and woul d i ke to at | east hear fromthe O fice of the
Attorney Ceneral before deciding on that, for their
interpretation of this.

Not being a lawer, not having had a
chance to read through this, | think that would at
| east be fair.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  That's fine. 1'll see
how fam liar the designated OAG is with the Foreign
M ssions Act. | think Motek is nore famliar,
per haps, for his opinion.

M. Parsons?

MR. PARSONS: M. Chairman, certainly if
M. Mann was the Acting Executive Director, which he
is not, he would be able to slide into this seat
wi t hout any problem He is not the Acting Executive
Director in Ms. Gallagher's absence and therefore |

don't think it would be appropriate for himto sit.
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Ms. Prince stole ny idea of we have a
standard practice on this Board as well as the Zoning
Commi ssion that if a menber reviews the record, they
can participate in the decision and | think that's the
appropriate thing for us to do. It's standard
practice. W certainly couldn't nake a decision
today, but that's fine.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Right, | absolutely
agree. |If M. Mann was here, it would be, as | said,
per haps facetiously, but with all sincerity, it would
be to just take notes. He would not be able to ask
guestions or speak and quite frankly, | don't see why
we woul d necessarily burden himto do that. W can
get the transcript to M. Gallagher and have her
participate in deliberation son this.

Ms. Mller?

VICE CHAIR MLLER. | would just like to
take one nore | ook at the statute and M. Motek, do
you have that provision with you? 1| just want to read
it one nore tinme.

MR. M.OTEK: Shall | approach?

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  You want to see it?

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Yes.

CHAl RMAN GRIFFI'S: Okay. Wy don't you

hand it to Ms. Mller?
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We'll take a minute while she reads it.

(O f the record.)

VICE CHAIR MLLER. M. Motek, since you
are very well versed in this act, | want to ask you
the layers that you talked about performng the
functions and one has to go to the function here
coul d be perfornmed by the NCPC representative reading
the record and then voting on it. And ny question is
is there any requirenment with respect to the quorum
that the quorumin the FMBZA needs to be conprised of
t hree nenbers, two of which nust be federal menbers?
It doesn't go that specific, does it?

MR. M.OTEK: Thank you, Ms. Mller, for
t he Record, the Departnment of State has never taken a
| egal position on what that provision neans. And just
to make the record clear in this case, | was not
asserting a position. | was sinply pointing out that
gi ven that | anguage that you just read in the Foreign
M ssions Act, and given the absence of the NCPC
Executive Director, a |l egal question could be raised.
| mean that's what |lawyers are trained tois, is to
spot potential |egal issues that could be raised. And
if it was raised, it could be raised in such a way as
to undermne the validity of whatever outcone this

Board arrives at.
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So the Departnment of State does not have
a position. Your reading of it certainly is a very
reasonabl e one and ny position nowwould be if that is
t he di sposition of the Board, then perhaps you should
-- | don't know if you could take a vote on it or at
| east take your positions on the record so that it
will be in the record and you know, if in the very
unlikely event that it should ever be pursued in somne
judicial forum then at least you wll, as the
adm nistrative tribunal, you wll at |east have
established a record that you acted reasonably, you
considered the issue and you canme to a reasonable
concl usi on.

So | do not challenge or question your
concl usion, your reading of it.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  And you cl early brought
up, Yyou haven't brought up a position, but rather
brought up the issue and | think having that before
us, we now have all gotten copies well dog eared of
our Foreign M ssions Act. It is very clear in
nmenbership, that is required to be constituted in the
FVBZA.

There is, in nmy reading no direct
direction, no direct letter indicating what a quorum

or howthat one would participate. That, | would say,
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in consistency with our fashioned procedure we woul d
go back to what creates a quorum for our own
constitution of the BZA. And it is very clear and we
had thi s di scussion i n Executi ve Sessi on before com ng
out and we state again that we have a quorum to
proceed and to call to session and in fact, make
deci si ons.

| think my position would be and |I'd hear
fromother Board Menbers that based on the fact to be
absol utely cautious that we would provide the record
to Ms. Gl lagher, the Executive Director of NCPC for
her deliberation and participation in the decision of
this, on this case.

We are under time constraints also, of
course, so we will have to nake sure that we can, in
fact, neet those. Let me hear from others.

Ms. MIler?

VICE CHAIR M LLER After taking al ook at
the statute and listening to the opinions on it, |
believe that it could be net by Ms. Gal |l agher reading
the record and then voting on it.

| also just want to throw out the
suggestion i f perhaps it would give the community nore
confort, M. Mann is here. |If he could just cone out

here and not participate, but listen.
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CHAl RMAN @RI FFI S: | think that raises

nore questions than potential controversies and
conflict. The Foreign Mssions Act is clear on one
i nportant piece, who the nenbers are that sit here.
| think that that could actually rise into a |l evel of
issue if anyone wanted to nake an issue out of it,
that why was he participating or even being passing
notes to us, funny jokes or not. I don't think we
need that to cloud the issue.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Ckay.

CHAIl RMVAN GRIFFI'S: M. Parsons?

MR, PARSONS: | agree.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: kay, anything else
t hen?

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  No.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Does anyone di sagree
wi th those opinions? Yes?

MR KLI BANCFF: The ANC would at | east
note that portion read into the record so we're
famliar with what it says as we proceed t hrough this.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  What portion?

MR KLI BANOFF: That deals wth the
nmenber shi p and who sits.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Who's got the best

voice? W can nmake a copy of it for you and just --
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VICE CHAIR M LLER: The provision that

we're address is, it says: "Whenever the Board of
Zoni ng Adj ustent i s perform ng functions regardi ng an
application by a Foreign Mssion with respect to the
| ocati on, expansion or replacenent of a chancery, (a)
t he representative fromthe Zoni ng Comm ssi on shall be
the Director of the National Park Service or if
anot her person has been desi gnated under paragraph 1
of this subsection, the person so designated; and (b)
the representative fromthe National Capital Planning
Commi ssion shall be the Executive Director of that
condi tion."

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  And that is Section 406
of paragraph i of 22 U. S.C. 406.

MR. M.OTEK: 4306.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  What did | say?

MR. M.OTEK: You said 406.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  You're exactly right.

MR. M.OTEK: 4306, subsection i.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: l. Ckay, anything
el se?

Are you ready for us to proceed?

MR. KLI BANOFF: W rmay have an obj ecti on.
It sounds like that calls for in the performng

functions of this body of the FMBZA --
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CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: It does not. It says

that the designated nmenmber would be. It has nothing
to do with a quorumor functioning a quorumto order
or any of the actual procedural functionings of the
FMBZA.

MR. KLI BANOFF: kay, we soon may have an
objection to that once we can take a better |ook at
it.

VICECHAIR M LLER | just want to clarify
that | think that interpretation of that provisionis
at least the way we're applying it, is performng a
function, would be fulfilled by Ms. Gl l agher reading
the record and voting on the application, as if often
t he case when a Board Menber is absent froma hearing.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Anyt hi ng el se? You had
anot her question?

MR KLIBANOFF: No, that was it.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: That was it. Okay.
Very well, then | think we're ready to proceed.

Ms. Prince, we'll begin with M. Geier?

M5. PRINCE: M. GCeier.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: | ndeed. |'"m sorry,
one nore -- is M. Sussnman present? Dr. Sussman? He
is, okay. | just wanted to clarify, of course, you

put in a request for party status and obviously | hope
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that you understood in ny opening renmarks that we
don't establish parties inthis case, but we will hear
from you at the appropriate time when | call for
persons to provide testinony.

DR. SUSSMAN. Do you have any idea when
t he appropriate e--

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI S: |"m sorry, you just
need to turn your mcrophone on.

DR. SUSSMAN. Do you have any idea when

the appropriate time would be?

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Il wll call vyou,
hopefully, it will be in a matter of nonments.
DR.  SUSSMAN: kay, because | could

truncate this very sinply.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: I ndeed. Thank you very

much.
Ckay, Ms. Prince, let's nove ahead then.
MR CElI ER Good norning, my nane is
WlliamGeier. | reside at 5109 Manning Place, N W
i n Washi ngt on. I'"'m the local architect of this

proj ect which was designed by a Hungarian architect,
A&D St udi o. They were selected by the Hungarian
government through a design conpetition in the Year
2004.

These two Boards that | have up indicate
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the site of the project and has already been
descri bed. It's east of Connecticut Avenue off of
Til den Street overl ooki ng Rock Creek Park. The board
on the right, on the board on the right | have sone
phot ogr aphs whi ch were t aken com ng down Ti |l den Street
showing the various enbassies that surround the
project as well as M. Sussman's house which is
indicated in the | ower |eft-hand photo, Letter E

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: Can you point to it in
context in that also?

DR. SUSSMAN. May | be heard?

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  No, well --

MR GEIER For the record, M. Sussnman's
house is here.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  You're pointing to the
context board and | think the Board can note on the
context board, M. GCeier is indicated that as |listed
it is private residence and it actually shows, this
phot ograph at Triangle E which is, of course, bonded
to the phot ograph.

MR. GEIER Yes. This is Tongo, Tunisia,
Kuwai t, Czech Republic.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

MR. CEl ER These two phot os, photos L and

M are of the existing building which was built in the
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m d- 1970s. It's a concrete frame building wth
exposed concrete floor slabs, otherwise known as
spandrels. They're about 18 inches deep. And they
are white painted concrete. The spandrel sections are
then in-filled with both pre-cast concrete, bush-
hamer ed, kind of ribbed |ike heavy-duty corduroy in-
filled panels and al um numw ndows, anodi zed al um num
Wi ndows.

On this lot, nunber 6, we neet the FAR
requi renents, the percentage of the | ot occupancy and
rear yard requirenments, but we're seeking a variance
for a nonconform ng sideyard and a special exception
for a setback requirenent for the roof structure.

The other lot 3, which as M. Helyes
expl ai ned, was purchased by the enbassy in 1977, as an
exi sting two-story wood-franed house, it's about 2700
square feet and it will be replaced, denolished and
replaced with a new building, three stories, about
8800 square feet. The first floor will be consul ate
office function and then there would be four
residential units above.

On this lot 3, we neet the mninum | ot
area requirements, percentage of |ot occupancy
requi renents and hei ght requirenents, but are seeking

vari ances for rear yard, side yard and parking. O
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course, two of these lots are in the diplomatic
overl ay zone.

The site slopes up from the corner of
Li nnean to Shoemaker Street.

This is the low point of the site.
Stepping up to the north and to the west.

Going to site inprovenents, there are 14
existing trees which will be renoved, but they will be
replaced with 44 newtrees. There's an existing chain
link fence. That's going to be renoved and repl aced
with a 7-foot high ornanmental fence.

The newbuil ding is separate as M. Hel yes
has expl ai ned, because of security regulations as
nmenbers of the European Union, we've becone famliar
with these so-called Schengen guidelines and they're
not all owed to have the consul ate in the sane buil di ng
as the chancery.

In addition to the Schengen regul ati ons,
for separating the consulate, the other reasons for
t he project were to upgrade the confort and effici ency
of the occupants, really to inprove the |ife safety
requi renents of the building.

(Pause.)

These are two photos -- is this on? These

are two photos taken of the existing site on which
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we' ve superi nposed a perspective of the new buil di ng.
You can see the site is currently heavily wooded.
This is the existing single-fam |y hone that will be
denol i shed and this is the concrete frame, pre-cast
structure of the existing consul ate buil ding behind.
This indicates the new building with the consul ate on
t he ground fl oor, two apartnents on either side above.

| brought the materials with nme this
nor ni ng. M. Helyes explained the reason for the
renovation was to bring this building into the 21st
century and as nenbers of the European Union, were
usi ng nodern European and technol ogy. The reason the
system is not very famliar in the United States.
There are only a handful of buildings built with this
cl addi ng system It's called the ventilated rain
screen system The weather proofing is placed upon
the structure and then separated by several inches.
There's actual an open airspace in the cladding
materials, are not seal ed, but rather, there's a snal
gap so that fresh air can ventil ate behind that, comne
up at the bottom up and through and nakes for a nore
energy-efficient building.

The nmaterials that we'll be using are
these two types of Italian porcelain tiles which have

a striated effect on the surface, it's got a matte
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finished, as well as a pre-patina copper naterial.

And we can see that in these el evati ons of
the new buil di ng. This would be the darker gray
material. The apartnment units being clad inthis pre-
patina copper naterial. And here, we're hoping
especially in the sunmer nonths when the trees are in
bloomthat this building will blend in very well with
nature, rather than the shiner copper which takes 20
plus years to formthis patina. The building will be
built with the patina on the materi al

This is an el evation of the renovation of
the existing building. One of the architectural
features that will be of architectural interest is
devel opi ng, again, as M. Helyes explained, a snall
500 square foot addition on the south side which wll
be called the protocol entrance and while that has
been -- that's a two and a hal f story space which then
becones part of the new punphouse and di scussions with
Dr. Sussman, the existing building has punphouses now
in three |ocations. The main one here, which his
cl osest to M. Sussman's property, another one in the
m ddl e and a third one over this mechani cal equi prment
into this central punphouse which is one of the
reasons we're seeking relief that was spread out in

three locations in the existing and now it's
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consol idated. But we can't because of the size of the
equi pnent and we can't neet the setback

W' ve also hired an acoustical engineer
and he is developing reconmendations for how you
achieve the aligning of the interior of that penthouse
roomto further reduce the sound that comes fromthe
noi se of the equi pnent.

And i n these perspectives, you can see the
new building versus the existing building. W' ve
attended the February and March neetings of the ANC
and heard their concerns. One of the things we did at
that tinme was to change the roofs and there are
actually three roofs on this building. There's the
two roofs over the apartnent blocks and then in
bet ween t he two apart nent bl ocks, there's a hard paved
area, |andscaped area of terrace for the residences
whi ch actually was partially roofed over the ground
fl oor consul ate.

So there's a roof, one, two and three in
bet ween them W' ve changed those fromhard surfaces
to green roofs. So the original schene that we
presented to the ANC in February had about 65 percent
i mpervi ous surface on this Lot 3. After talking with
them we were able to reduce to about 60 percent by

elimnating some of the exterior paving materials
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whi ch do not reduce the size of the building because
of the functional requirenents of the program
requi renents of the enbassy. But having built green
roof s, we actual |y now have reduced t he anount of hard
surface material on that ot to 22 percent.

It doesn't strictly conply with quote
i npervious materials because the absorbed water
eventually will still run off, but we have gone from
56 percent hard paved to 22 percent hard surface.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI' S:  Excel I ent, so on Lot 3,
22 percent of the area is?

MR CGEIER  Still hard material.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Not green?

MR CGEIER  Not green.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR GEIER In ternms of the heights, the
exi sting chancery two stories was 37 feet, 6 inches
tall to the penthouse. The new one is a little bit
hi gher. We've increased it about three and a half
feet. 1It's 41 feet high

CHAIRVAN GRIFFIS: In that area | would
say it's the enclosure for the HVAC systens and
they're taking three |ocations, putting it into one,
surrounding it. A better location you' re asserting

and you are acoustically dealing with it.
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There's tal k about that there's -- well,
my direct questionis where is not neeting the setback
requirenent ?

MR GEIER In this direction. Thisis a
vi ew | ooki ng this way.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Correct.

MR. CEIER. Going fromLinnean Street. So
it does not neet the 1 to 1 onthis side. It probably
does on the north side, but not on the south side.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: | see.

MR. CGEIER. So in other words, right here.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S:  And on that rendered
el evation that you' ve just pointed to, on the left
side of that, that's what you're calling your
architectural enbellishnent that rises upto the front
that nmeets the penthouse structure?

MR CEl ER Yes. Here is actually the

entry.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: | see.

MR CEIER It's a cerenpnial entrance, a
protocol entrance off of Linnean Street. It takes you

directly into the ballroom
CHAI RMAN GRI FFI' S:  So what we have here is
t he penthouse actually engaging this architectura

enbel I i shment which is part of the tower el enent that
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defines the entrance to the buil di ng?

MR GEIER R ght. And working with the
Comm ssion of Fine Arts, the original schene that the
Hungarian architects had proposed was nuch nore
exuberant. The Conmi ssion of Fine Arts was not happy
with that, so we went back with a nore sinpl e approach
whi ch they approved. And that's this scheme here.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: Interesting. Kind of
pi ques ny curiosity to see the first.

MR CGEIER More Frank Garrish

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: kay. There it is.
Anyt hi ng el se?

MR. GEIER. Unless there are question.

VICE CHAIR M LLER |"m just curious.
From what | -- little | know about green roofs, |
understand there are different levels and [|'m

wonderi ng what | evel or standard green roof is going
to be.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  You were wondering if
this was a |l ead certification?

VICE CHAIR M LLER  That's what | nean
yes.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: | haven't heard any
nmention of that. |Is that any sort of certification

that you' re looking for in this green roof?
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MR CEl ER No, we're not.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

MR GEIER | can get you the technica
information on the types of materials and all of that.

VICE CHAIR MLLER | was just curious.
Thank you.

MR. PARSONS: Is there going to be a
presentation by the | andscape architect?

MS. PRI NCE: Yes, there will be. He' s
next .

If there are no further questions about
the architecture, we'll proceed with the testinony of
M. Bob Goode of Stephenson and Goode. He has been
gualified as an expert in |andscape architecture by
many different bodies, but not by this Foreign
M ssions Board. | do not have his résumé with ne. He
has 30 years of experience. He's a Fellow in the
Anmerican Society of Landscape Architects. He
graduated from Cornell. He has a nmaster's from
M chigan. |If there's no objection, | would |ike him
adm tted as an expert.

MR. PARSONS: No objection.

CHAl RMAN  RI FFI S: Any comment s,
guestions? Any obj ections? Very well, you can
proceed. | want to -- before we nove too far away
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fromthe architecture, because | didn't want to quash
the question | think that was com ng about the green
roof, but do you want to give a quick description of
the functionality of it or why we even care that it is
or not? Does this filter water? What does this do
for us?

MR CGEIER Yes, it does act as a filter
and essentially what green roofs do is slowthe rate
of runoff, but they don't hold water -- it depends on
the length and intensity of the storm So it wll
hold water for a limted period of time, but that's
why you cannot count it as totally inpervious surface
in the technical or civil engineering definition of
t hat .

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay, and why we care
about pervious/inpervious is what you're getting to.
As | understand what you're saying is that if you have
impervious it's black top and all this rain comes down
and then it's all going to wash away and it picks up
all the oils and the contam nants and pollutants and
it dunps it into our rivers.

MR. GEIER R ght.

CHAI RVAN CRI FFI S: So if we can, this
green roof conceivably will hold water there that will

evaporate back up into the sky.
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MR. GEIER. That's right.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS: O perhaps it filters
through sone stones and cleans up a little bit.
Certainly doesn't get our oil drippings fromthe cars,
fromthe parking |ot.

MR. GEIER. That's right.

CHAI RVAN @RI FFI S: kay, interesting.
Fasci nati ng description. Follow up? Anything else?

Geat. Let's nove ahead then.

MR,  GOODE: Good nor ni ng. | "' m Robert
Goode, a principal of the | andscape architectural firm
of Stephenson and Goode. W practice at 916 Prince
Street in Alexandria, Virginia and | reside
personally, at 7730 Elber Road in Al exandria,
Vi rginia.

|"d like to just very briefly go through
the | andscape plan with you. It involves really two
key aspects. One is the renoval of some trees on site
in order to facilitate the new program and then
repl acenent | andscape pl an to both augnent the site as
it stands now and as a replacenent for some of those
existing trees that we will be renoving.

This is the | andscape plan overall. This
area in here is known as Lot 6 which is the main

existing building. Lot 3 is the snmaller piece here,
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and possibly the one of npbst concern related to tree

renoval .

There are some existing trees on site
around that house. There's one that was dead and
there are several that are close to -- they're sort of

characteristic extrene as plant material and in
particul ar sone Norway spruce that sit right up on
this edge. There is at the corner or close to the
corner of Shoenmaker and Linnean a |arge American elm
about 39 inches in dianmeter that we are preserving.
In fact, we've changed t he pl an consi derably over tine
to best protect that particular tree.

In quantifiable terns for Lot 3, whichis
here, we are renoving about 106 total circunference
inches of trees, that's in really three trees: two
Norway spruce here and then a saucer magnolia that
sits right about in here.

For Lot 6, there are sone further renoval
to facilitate this construction between the two
buil dings. |In that case we are renoving the total of
230 circunference issues or circunference inches.
Agai n, a conbination of ol der deci duous trees, ol der
evergreen trees, sonme of which have really becone
pi oneered and are growi ng very cl ose to the foundati on

of the building.
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In replacenent in the devel opment of the
| andscape plan, we are replacing in total 496, close
to 500 circunference inches in |andscape nmaterial at
the tinme it goes in. The trees are, in general, the
deci duous trees will be 5 inches in caliber. The
evergreen trees and ornanental trees slightly smaller,
around 3 inches in caliber.

| should point out that this particul ar
pl an does not fully show the screening -- | take that
back. It is over here on this side. |I'm/looking at
it upside down froml| usually |ook at.

There is a line of dense evergreen trees
shown between or along the property |ine between the
enbassy and Dr. Sussnan's house. | did personally
nmeet with Dr. Sussman and wal ked t hat boundary to see
where the issues were and how we could screen those
out . It's actually a fairly sinple screening
procedure, so that line of trees -- that's what that
represents.

W are providing a new line of street
trees, both on Li nnean and Shoemaker where we have t he
space and as M. Ceier nentioned, there is a perineter
ornanmental fence as part of the security for the
enbassy and a new hedge line on that as well in

repl acenent for the existing chain link fence that we
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are renovi ng.

Questions?

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Questions?

MR. PARSONS: | am not sure which one of
you needs to answer this. | don't understand the
removal of trees between the two buildings. One, |
don't understand the need for a tunnel between these
two facilities. They're literally seconds apart from
one anot her. | don't know whether the tunnel is
what's causing the renoval of these evergreen trees
and I'mlooking at a tree renoval plan -- | don't see
it there now, but |I'm sure you have L-102. And the
two spruce out near the street are a second questi on.
But why is it that all of these trees between the two
bui | di ngs need to be renoved? It |ooks Iike terraces
and tunnel are the cause of that.

MR. GOCDE: In part, that is being caused
by construction and | can't really speak to the
necessity of the tunnel.

It's also a matter of sone of those trees
are either pioneer trees or self-established trees
that are growi ng quite close to the existing building.
In fact, branched right up against it.

MR. PARSONS: Phot ograph H

MR. GOODE: Yes, photograph H, you can see
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how cl ose these are on that building. This happens to
be the saucer magnolia here that | nentioned and
they're right up against the face of that, that
bui | di ng.

There is a slope there that cones down so
they're established on that slope and it was our
feeling that given the nature of those trees, their
| ocation, both now and in the future, it would
reasonable to renove those and replace them with a
hi gher | evel of | andscape.

MR CEl ER | can add. The tunnel is
there mainly for security purposes, although it
literally is just a few feet away. The only portion
of the building that is bullet-proof are the consul ate
of fices, so they wanted a private connecti on between
the two, a secure connection between the two
buildings. 1It's not a very elegant way to approach
the building because you'd have to go through the
parki ng garage of the existing building, but it's
there for security reasons.

| mght also add to the question of the
trees that Bob pointed out in photograph H, it's our
understanding that those trees were added by the
Hungari ans before they owned Lot 3. So they were

there to buffer the new building fromthe residenti al
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bui | di ng when the residential owner was still there.

MR. PARSONS: So let's go to the two at
the street then, at Shoemaker Street. And why they
have to be renobved?

MR. GOODE: There is a grade issue there
that's causing that. They are two of a group of three
and they are the two | esser of the three. As Bill, as
M. Ceier nentioned, the site does slope up from
Shoemaker and i n t he devel opnent of this new buil di ng,
the finished floor is at a level that slightly cuts
into the slope there, so we are showing a |ow
retaining wall, but it is enough construction close
enough to those trees, that we didn't feel their
survival was terribly likely.

MR. PARSONS:. You noved the path whi ch was
on top of the elmtree roots previously to this side.

MR GOCDE: Yes.

MR. PARSONS: Wiy is it necessary for the
path to go to this corner of the building now when it
went to the other corner?

MR GOODE: The reason first and forenost
was to renove construction as far away from that
existing elmas we could if we placed a fairly high
enphasis onit. |It's a very nice tree. W have had

it evaluated by an arborist and we had the
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recomrendations for how to best facilitate that
survival in the long term So we noved all of that
pavenent and all of that devel opnment on that corner
away fromthat existing tree.

The ot her issue was the proximty of that
entrance, an ADA facility entrance, away from the
corner of Linnean and Shoemraker.

MR,  PARSONS: | want to now nobve to
stormnwater. W' ve heard about the green roof, but |
see no stormvater plan as to where the water fromthe
site is going.

MR. GOCDE: Do you want to speak to that?

MR GEIER W are working with A Mrton
Thomas and just |ast week we received their initial
survey. There will be a large stormwater structure in
between the two buildings. It's not a final design,
but it's a prelimnary plan. | think | nmay have
brought that.

MR. PARSONS: Do you know what type?

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI S: M. Parsons, do you
bring up the question because you think it mght
i npact the | andscape plan, is that correct?

MR. PARSONS: Well, | was worried about
the locatio of it as to whether we were saving trees

and then finding we had to renove them | ater.
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MR GEIER At the nonent, it's planned

for this location, but that's not final.

All | have with ne is the existing site
survey. | don't have their proposed schene yet which
needs a |l ot of work.

MR. PARSONS: And that woul d connect to a
stormnvat er systemin the street?

MR CGEIER  Yes.

MR. PARSONS: Existing stormwater system
Ckay.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS: What's the timng on
receiving that, do you know?

MR CGEIER The final?

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: O at least a nore
final.

MR. GEI ER. W woul d probabl y need anot her
nont h.

MR PARSONS: Well, so will we.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

MR PARSONS: That's all | have.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you, M. Parsons.

VICE CHAIR MLLER |I'mnot sure if this
is for Ms. Prince or for you, but it looks like in the
application it says that a portion of the project

would require sone deviation from the strict
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requi renent of the overlay. And |I'm wondering does
t hat nean that you' re seeking sone relief fromus with
respect to excepting you fromsone requirenent of the
overl ay? And |I'm just wondering if vyou could
highlight that, if that's true and the justification
for that?

MR. GEIER. |1'mgoing to ask our attorney
to speak to that.

M5. PRI NCE: | can address that. The
project, as M. Ceier described, there are certain
ways in which it does not neet the zoning regul ations
strictly and there are certain ways that it does not
neet the proposed Forest Hills overlay, so we're
seeking deviations from standards, not technical
vari ance of special exceptions. But in presentingthe
application to you, we've tried to hold ourselves to
that standard so that you can better eval uate.

W can go through in great detail the ways
in which we don't technically conply, for exanple,
with the Forest Hills overlay. | didn't know if you
had specific questions.

VICE CHAIR MLLER W were just noting
that -- | nean | was | ooking at your application and
basically if it's set out there, we don't necessarily

need you to repeat it. I f there was anything el se
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that you wanted to highlight about it, fine.
O herwise, that's what we'll rely on.

M5. PRINCE: Al the deviations are set
forth in the application in detail.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Any ot her questions?

Very wel | l et ' s proceed.

MR PARSONS: |Is that the final w tness?

MS. PRI NCE: W have one additional
witness, if you need to hear from him W have a
sound expert who submtted a report and actually rmade
a presentation to the ANC. His report denonstrates
that through the consolidation and rel ocation of the
HVAC and ot her rooftop equipnent, the noise at Dr.
Sussman's property line, the northern property line
will be reduced by a mninmum of 50 percent.

| am not sure that he in the room right
now i f you want to hear from him

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: | don't see a need
unl ess others feel -- his report is attached here.

M5. PRINCE: It is, it's Exhibit Eto our
pre-hearing statenent.

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. kay.

Anyt hi ng el se?
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MR. PARSONS: | did want to ask Ms. Prince

a questi on.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  CGood.

MR.  PARSONS: On Lot 3, certainly this
ki nd of structure would not be allowed as a matter of
right. It's essentially a zoning change in ny
estimati on.

Coul d you help by arguing that?

M5. PRINCE: Yes. As you are aware, under
t he Forei gn M ssions Act, chancery use is permtted in
the m xed-use diplomatic districts and hi gh-density
residential districts and then other neighborhoods
that this Board determnes are appropriate for
chancery use based on the surroundi ng uses.

| believe that the decision has already
been nmade that this site is appropriate for chancery
pur poses. This lot is surrounded on all sides by
either chancery or Park Service property. It's
directly across the street fromthe park and it has
chancery use literally on three sides.

It has been controlled by Hungary for
three decades and has been for chancery purposes,
essentially by a nunber of famlies that live in the
house at any given tine.

| know that there's always concern from
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this Board about precedent. And | would argue that
the history of this particular application is so
conplex that there should be little concern about
precedent. This application could not, for exanple,
be used to argue that an R-1-A zone property in the
m dst of a Kalorama neighborhood or sonme other
nei ghbor hood automatically now should be considered
for chancery use. And the reason is because of the
zoni ng backgr ound.

The predonminance of the property is
| ocated in the R-5-D zone as a result of a PUD that
was processed before the Foreign M ssions Act even
exi st ed. And | believe that when the diplomatic
overlay was adopted, this site logically could have
been considered as part of the D overlay, but no one
woul d have thought to do it at the time because the
property already had R-5-D zoning with the exception
of this little corner.

So | believe, based on the zoning history
of the property, that nobody really t hought about this
residual piece and the fact that it would have been
appropriate to put in the D overl ay.

So because of the PUD history, rezoning
the majority of the site, 38,000 feet to R-5-D, the

fact that this residual piece, although zoned R1-Ais
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surrounded on all sides and is, in fact, surrounded 89
percent by chancery use within 200 feet, chancery or
institutional use, the fact that it's been owned by
t hree decades by Hungary and all those factors weigh
in favor of your extending chancery use officially to
this property.

MR PARSONS: Now in the PUD, this Lot 3
was not part of that, correct?

M5. PRINCE: Lot 3 was not part of the PUD
because at that tine the house was owned by a M.
Eastnman, that's why we call it the Eastman house
That's why the buffer was created between the house
and the Hungarian Enbassy.

However, shortly after the approval of the
PUD and the construction of the new building, the
property was acquired by the Hungarian Enbassy. They
didn't go through any process at that point. They
began to use it in connection with their purposes. As
| said, multiple fanmilies have lived in the house.
But they've treated it as their own.

And | don't -- it's quite an anomal ous
situation to have this little residual piece of R5-A
zoning in a sea of R 5-D, but that is, in fact, what
we ended up with because of the timng of the

acqui sition.
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MR. PARSONS: So it's not the zoning

hi story as you nentioned before, it's nore the use and
ownership of the |lot.

M5. PRINCE: Well, it's the zoning history
inthat -- they're intertwined. Had the Eastnan house
been owned by t he Hungari an Enbassy at the tinme of the
original PUD, obviously it would have been folded into
that application and we would hope would have been
approved as part of t hat PUD

But it was entirely inappropriate to do it at
the time, given the fact that it was still owned as a
private residence. And then during this whole interim
period of 30 years, no new constructi on was sought on
the property, so we have not conme before you. But
|"ve not seen a case quite like this and |'ve | ooked
at the other cases that involve the extension of
chancery use into the R-1 zone, not in the diplomatic
overlay and the few times it has been permtted, it
appears to have this kind of extenuating surrounding
use situation as we have here.

MR.  PARSONS: Thank vyou. One nore
guestion, M. Goode.

M. Goode, you show a hedge and |'m not
sure what it is. It doesn't make a difference, on the

outside of the fence that's to be erected. Until we
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get to the front of the new building, on Lot 3, where
you show no fence or | andscape hedge, as | | ook at L-
103.

MR. GOODE: Wth one small addition of an
ornanental tree there. The fence line does turn in
and the front of the buil ding becones that defensible
perimeter in that particular case and then picks up
agai n and goes around.

The reason there is not rnuch |andscape
shown there again is out of respect for that existing
elmand the feeling that there was not a need for a
great deal of it. Thereis alittle bit of it right
here in this small gap, if you can see it, and a
little bit here, but in general, we wanted to do as
little as we could within that particul ar zone, given
the nature of that elmtree.

MR. PARSONS: So as to -- well, maybe you
could go to the i mage of the photo sinmulation. That's
where ny confusion was. | meant these here.

(Pause.)

Now unfortunately, the i mage i s bl ocked by
hi s handsome confort station in the park, the brick
structure in the foreground, but it appears as though
the fence is going across the front of the new

buil ding, but | don't see that in the draw ng.
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| see it in that drawing, but |I don't see
it in your |andscape draw ng.

MR. GOODE: If you | ook, you will see that
it actually turns in in the front of the building
along there is open -- the fence -- it's the way it's
drawn. The fence actually does cut back in.

This was, | think, in part al so devel oped
around an earlier plan.

MR GEIER That's before we rel ocated the
entrance.

MR. PARSONS:. Well, what |'mtrying to get
to is additional screening of this building fromthe
park. | don't see the need to expose it as nuch as it
is. |'"'m not the architect, obviously, |I'm sure a
di fferent point of view, but one ornanmental tree out
infront doesn't seemto provide any screening, if you
will, from this frankly startling building that
certainly changes the | andscape, as you can see in the
upper phot ogr aph.

| just ask you to think about that a
little nore and --

MR GOODE: W'd be glad to. Again, |
just want to enphasize that this -- you can see it
right in the back there, that elm tree is a

substantial tree and we're trying to do as little as
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possi ble right around that, but we can |ook at the
possibility of getting alittle bit nore screening in
t here.

MR. PARSONS: Certainly, yes.

MR  GOCDE: That elm is a pretty
substantial tree.

MR. PARSONS: Oh yes, thank you.

CHAI RMAN  CRI FFI S: Just for nmy
clarification, your question originally was of this
photo nontage, you're not seeing the shrub |ine on
t hose draw ngs?

MR. PARSONS: Not as proposed is my point.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght, okay.

MR. PARSONS: |f they're surrounding the
building with a hedge, on the street face, but when
they get to Shoenmker Street facing the park, they
don't.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI S: Ri ght . Just on the
phot o because that is what's proposed, correct, just
for nmy understanding? So these are revised now |
see. It broke. | see.

MR,  GOODE: Yes, the hedge |ine cones
along and then turns in at this retaining wall and
t hen picks up on this side.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S: Which i s shown on L-101
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revi sed which was submtted today.

MR GOCDE: That's correct.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI' S:  Ckay, excell ent point,
M. Parsons.

Ckay, anything else. Clarifications?
Questions? Let's proceed.

VB. PRI NCE: That conpl etes  our
presentati on.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very much
Let's nove right ahead then. Note that O fice of
Planning is with us. Let's nove to their report.

M5. BROAN: Good norni ng, M. Chairnmn and
Menbers of the FMBZA | am Maxi ne Brown Roberts
representing the O fice of Planning.

As has al ready been establ i shed, Lot 6 was
placed in the R-5-D zone, along with a nunber of
chanceries in the vicinity via PUD. Chancery use in
the R-5-D district is allowed in accordance with the
requirenents of the Foreign Mssions Act and
correspondi ng sections of the zoning regul ati ons and
in particular, Section 1002.

Regarding Lot 3, which is in the R1-A
district, the appropriateness of a chancery | ocation
is determ ned on a case-by-case basis. Based on the

existing uses in the square and in the area, Lot 3
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seens to be an appropriate |ocation for chancery as
| ot and square surrounded by five other enbassies or
chanceries and the Republic of China's Education
Center and one residence.

Regarding the criteria set forth in
Section 1002, the Ofice of Foreign Mssions wll
provi de additional information and objectives of the
United States to provide adequate and secure
facilities to the Republic of Hungary. The property
is not within a Hstoric District, however, the
proposal was reviewed by the Conm ssion of Fine Arts
and given conceptual approval with further reviewed
del egated staff.

For the existing chancery use, 19 spaces
are required and 24 spaces wll be provided. The
extra four spaces will be dedicated to the residents
on Lot 3. The Ofice of Planning believes that the
on-street parking is sufficient to serve a smal
nunmber of persons that will visit the site and its
limted hours of operation.

Regarding the municipal interest, the
application is seeking deviation fromthe side yard,
rear vyard, parking, roof structure and from the
proposed tree and sl ope overl ay.

As stated in our report, the Applicant has
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denonstrated that reduction in the building envel ope
of Lot 3 necessitates the reduction in site in rear
yards, one on Lot 6, the recladding of the building
extends an additional half to a foot into an already
reduced si deyard.

As st ated before, the reduction in parking
on Lot 3 is due to security reasons. The proposed
reductions will not affect the nei ghboring properties
because the abutting building is within the sane
property owner. Reduction in side yards will not
affect the light and air of both buil dings.

Regarding parking the relatively small
nunbers of persons who wll visit the site, in
addition to limted hours of operation wll not
negati vely affect the nei ghborhood and therefore the
intent of the zone plan will be maintained.

Lot 3 is also within the area covered by
t he proposed Forest Hills tree and sl ope overl ay zone.
The smal|l reduction in the side yard requirenent wll
not be detrinmental to adjacent buil ding because it has
common ownership and the light and the air to the
building will not be adversely affected.

To mtigate the increase in inpervious
surface which is caused by the increase in both | ot

occupancy in side yard and rear yards, the Applicant
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has proposed to provide a green roof on the new
building in addition to the use of pervious nateri al
in those areas that are paved.

The renoval of trees with a circunference
of 39 inches wll be conpensated by planting
additional trees on the site. The |andscaping plan
for the property shows a great increase in the nunber
of deciduous trees and i nproved | andscapi ng.

The new roof enbellishment and roof
structure as proposed wll house the nmechanical
equi pnrent that wll serve both buildings. The
equi pnent is conmonly located in the rear of the
bui | di ng and adj acent resident has requested that it
be renoved because of the noise which will be reduced
in the proposed rooftop | ocation.

The roof structure does not neet the one-
t o-one setback requirement of Section 411. The roof
areas has been reconfigured to acconmpdate the
nmechani cal equi pnent and will be unable to neet the
one-t 0-one set back.

The Applicant is therefore conbining the
roof structure and the architectural enbellishnment is
one feature.

The general purpose and intent of the

zoning regulations and map will not be adversely
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affected and relocation of the nechanical equipnment
will help in noise reduction on adjacent properti es.

The Director of Planning finds that the
proposed consulate on Lot 3 and inprovenments on
existing chancery on Lot 6 are conpatible wth
surroundi ng uses. The proposal requested deviations
will not have a detrinmental effect on the nearby
residential use.

Therefore, the proposal is considered to
be inadm ssable interest subject as it neets the
st andards established by the zoning regul ati ons.

The Ofice of Foreign Mssions wll
provi de additional information on how the federal
interest is net in this application. The Ofice of
Pl anni ng t herefore recomends approval .

Thank you, M. Chairman.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Excellent. Thank you
very much for a very thorough report. W do
appreciate it, the conclusions and anal ysi s.

| s there any question fromthe Board?

Not noti ng any questions, |let's continue.

M. M otek?

MR. M.OTEK: Thank you very nuch, M.
Chairman, and may it pl ease his honorable Board. |'m

Ron M otek, |egal counsel for the Ofice of Foreign
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M ssions of the U S. Departnment of State. And |I'm
very pleased to be here today to represent the
Departnment and the Secretary of State in this
pr oceedi ng.

| have a nunber of issues that have to be
addressed here. One of themis a procedural type of
| ogi stical issue that has to do with the fact that in
this case, you probably have noted already, there is
no letter, witten letter, the custonary |letter, that
comes fromnmny office typically recommendi ng approva
and giving our views on the federal criteria anong the
six criteria that are in the Foreign M ssions Act.

| have had discussion with staff about
this a couple of day sago and it turns about for
reasons we don't understand there appears to have been
a change in the normal standard operating procedure
that the Ofice of Zoning uses in requesting,
noti fying the Departnent of State of an i npendi ng case

and requesting our Vviews.

| have, for the record, | can submt --
unfortunately | only brought one copy. | ran out of
the office quickly this norning, but I will hand over

to staff a copy of a typical letter. This one goes
back to 2001 that cane from the Ofice of Zoning,

signed by Director Kress. And this letter concerned
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t he chancery of Latvia on Massachusetts Avenue, a case
that was handled by M. Collins who is also here in
t he room t oday.

And this letter, which | wll be
provi di ng, was addressed to our then Deputy Director
of the Ofice of Foreign Mssions --

CHAI RVAN  GRI FFI S: Let me see if |
under stand the situation here. There was notification
that you' re asserting has changed as it conmes out of
the O fice of Zoning, so it didn't get to your desk in
a tinely manner, so that's why we don't have a letter
in.

MR. MLOTEK: Right.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: | have a little bit of
a prenonition of this.

MR. M.OTEK: Right.

CHAI RMAN  GRI FFI S: In ny opening
statenent, | said we m ght | eave the record open.

MR. M.OTEK: Right.

CHAI RMVAN  GRI FFI S: For addi ti onal
i nformation.

MR. M.OTEK: Right.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: It seens to nme that you
would want to submt a letter, is that correct?

MR. M.OTEK: If it's felt, if the Board
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feels that it's necessary and we will also talk to the
consul ate --

CHAIRVAN GRIFFIS: | don't think that's
really necessary, especially --

MR M.OTEK: And we will do that for the
record.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: The fact that we're
going to provide it in the transcript, the entire
record to Ms. Gall agher, that would be --

MR M.OTEK: But | would also like to
request, on behalf of the Departnent of State, that
the staff coordinate with us to have this come in the
proper format.

The one that we got was addressed sinply
-- well, we didn't get it. Staff emailed me a copy of
it on Monday or |ast week, Friday. And it was sinply
addressed to the Secretary of State.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Interesting.

MR. MLOTEK: And so obviously in a 25, 000-
enpl oyee organi zation, a letter that comes in to the
Departnment of State, it doesn't nmention the Ofice of
Foreign M ssions anywhere in it. W don't know how
the envelope was addressed. W don't have an
envel ope, so we never got it.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI S: |  was under the
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i npression we were a snall town.

MR.  M.OTEK: Vell, small town, big
gover nrment .

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: Wl l, we'll nake sure
a lunch gets schedul ed, food will be provided by the
St at e Departnent, you all cone toget her and deci de how

MR MOTEK: We'll talk about that.
That's within the real mof possibility.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  CGood.

MR M.OTEK: If there are no untoward
appear ances involved in that.

CHAl RVAN GRI FFI'S: W'l |l | ook at the menu
and see if we show.

MR. MLOTEK: Right. Al right, sol wll
then now verbally just quickly sunmmarize what woul d
have been in the letter for the record and what w ||
be in the record.

And that is that the Departnment of State
does strongly reconmend a favorable action by this
Board on this case and with respect to the criteria
for decision in the Foreign Mssions Act in 22 U S.C
Section 4306(d), there are several criteria there that
are for the Secretary of State to give her opinion on,

we find the foll ow ng:
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One, that favorabl e action by the Board in
this case to permt the Hungarians to do what they
would like to do would, in fact, facilitate the
international obligation of the United States, as a
whole, to facilitate their acquisition of secure
facilities for their enbassy.

Second, with respect to 4306(d)(3) and
(d)(4), there are no special security issues that are
rai sed or necessitated by this proposal or by this
chancery at this |location. Each one of these cases is
reviewed by our security professionals, just for the
information of the Board. Each and every case, when
we get it, is referred to our coll eagues, the Ofice
of Foreign Mssions is, in fact, part of the Bureau of
D plomatic Security, and we have col | eagues t here who
are experts on facility protection and they actually
go out and review each and every area and each and
every proposal. And so they have found there is no
special issue that is raised here.

Lastly, with respect to 4306(d)(6), the
federal interest, typically, in the past and in this
case as well, the federal interest is related to the
i ssue of reciprocity, that is the treatnment of United
States diplomatic facilities in Hungary. |'mpleased

to report that we have until now been fortunate to
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have t he support of the Hungarian national authorities
with all of our various property issues in Hungary.
W have every expectation that this will continue in
the future and we' re sure that favorabl e acti on by the
Board in this case wll, in turn, induce the
government of Hungary to be forthcom ng.

W do have one upcomng project, | was
i nfornmed, that concerns one of our annex buildings in
Budapest that is used to house the security guard
detachment of the Marine Corps. Al of our Ilarger
enbassi es have security guard detachnents, United
States Marines, a small group, that is stationed under
t he command of a senior GQunnery Sergeant.

And we are l|looking for another -- to
rel ocate themin Budapest. That woul d be consi dered
a chancery annex, because they are security personnel.
That concl udes t he findi ngs under the Forei gn M ssi ons
Act .

Finally, | just want to address the very
good issue that M. Parsons rai sed about the zoning
and how it relates to the Foreign M ssions Act and |
bel i eve at one point he stated that in effect this was
changing a favorable action by the Board would, in
ef fect, change the underlying zoning at this site. |

woul d like to rem nd the Board that under the Foreign
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M ssions Act, no action by the FMBZA, although it is
a very powerful body, as you know, the exclusive and
preclusive tribunal for reviewi ng these nmatters, but
still in all, no action by the FMBZA could have the
ef fect of changing zoning, so the zoning would not
change, regardl ess of what the Hungarians woul d build
here with your approval.

To just give you an exanple, if this were
approved and this building on that one | ot which was
not in the original PUD, were authorized for chancery
use, that would not change the zoning so that in the
future a non-chancery occupant, let's say, could just
nove in there. They couldn't. You would have to go
through an entire proceeding and that would be
pursuant to the very high standards of variances or
speci al exceptions.

Li kewi se, transfer to another chancery
even for -- if the Hungarians -- | mean it's unlikely
that in any tine in the near future after going
through all this expense and trouble, that Hungary is
going to nove out, but let's just say for exanple,
hypothetically, if 10 years, 20 years, whatever down
the road, the enbassy should decide to sell all or
part or specifically this part that is of concern to

some of us here, that one little part that was not
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part of the PUD and until now was a residential
structure and would be converted to institutional
structure, chanceries, and the Enbassy of Hungary
wi shed to sell that to another chancery, to another
government for use as a chancery, that would Ii kew se
have to go before the Board in a regul ar proceeding,
well, a Foreign M ssions Act proceedi ng once again,
because it woul d not be subject to the grandfathering
| anguage of the Foreign M ssions Act.

The grandfathering provision of the
Foreign M ssions Act, just to rem nd everyone, it's a
very inportant point as we're now 23 and a half years
away formthe enactnment of the Foreign M ssions Act,
so we're getting to the point at which the
gr andf at heri ng provi sion of the Foreign M ssions Act
i s becom ng nore and nore dil uted because so nmany new
chanceries have been built, so many old chanceries
have been vacated or left and not continued --
recycled into chancery use.

Under t he grandf at heri ng provi sion, you do
not get any grandfathering right to occupy a chancery
which was built or authorized for chancery purposes
after 1982. You only -- the only things that are
grandf athered are sites that were in chancery use as

of October 1, 1982.
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So when the FMBZA aut horizes either the

use of a property in a residential area for chancery
use pursuant to the Foreign Mssions Act, or the
construction, replacenent, whatever it is that is
bei ng requested of you, and you act favorably upon
that and you authorize that action, there is no
precedent and no change of zoning that occurs because
t hat deci sion would be exclusively personal to that
government that was the Applicant in the case before
you and any other governnent that would cone al ong
down the road would have to go through the whole
process again. | just wanted to nmake that clear.

In addition, aside from this one Iot,
which wasn't in the PUD, the other parts which
surround this | ot are, as you heard, zoned R-5-D. And
under the Foreign Mssions Act, all the areas that are
zoned R-5-D and R-5-E are presunptively included
within what we cone today to call the diplomatic

overlay, the act doesn't nention the diplonmatic

overl ay. But is considered to be presunptively
appropriate for chancery use. |n other words, they
don't need -- it woul d be superfluous to map t hemeven

into the diplomatic overl ay.
There was sone di scussion, mny coll eague,

| egal counsel for the enbassy nentioned that if it had
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been mapped today or perhaps different criteria, it
woul d have been mapped within the di pl omatic overl ay.
Possi bly so, but to sone extent the surroundi ng area
woul d have been superfluous tomap init, soit's just
thisonelittle portion. Andit is, let me rem nd the
Board, it is within the sane square, it is within the
same zoni ng square as the parts which are in chancery
use and which are zoned R-5-D.

So if you did the fanobus or now i nfanous
one third, two thirds cal culation for this square, you
woul d see it would overwhel m ngly neet that. So this
by no neans shoul d this be understood as sone sort of
grievous departure or injection of a nonresidenti al
use in aresidential area because of the configuration
of this.

And anyway, mny final point, we have been
pl eased to tell the Board, the Departnment of State, in
conjunction with the National Capital Planning
Comm ssi on, have been in very active consul tation over
the years through the Foreign M ssions Task Force,
alongwith the O fice of Planning, about various i deas
of changing the way in which areas are deenmed to be
appropriate, including, as you know, NCPC is on
record, and OP is on record, as not liking the one

third, two thirds test. They would |ike to get rid of

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

78

it. And in principle, we woul d be prepared to do that
if there were sone alternative way to get properties
in there.

So if we were no | onger under the regine
of one third, two thirds, this area clearly would be
deened to be appropriate because of the other things
that are around there. You wouldn't necessarily | ook
at the square. You would | ook at street frontage.
And you woul d see that the street frontage, conpletely
around this site and across the street is chancery.
That concludes my presentation, unless anyone has
guesti ons.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI' S:  Excellent. Questions?

(No response.)

Very well, we do appreciate that,
especially the | ast nonol ogue, because there wasn't a
| ot of dialogue, but we appreciate the information
that was given and with that, it's not new territory
for the Board, one |l ooking at this, particularly, but
al so in previous proceedi ngs.

Very well. I'Il just make note as it's
al so been noted throughout the presentation, of
course, the other agency that had put in an anal ysis
or review of this was historic and that was under the

Conmmi ssion of Fine Arts. It is Exhibit 25 in the
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record. It is also nentioned and cited in numerous
ot her submi ssions with this.

That would conclude governnment agency
reports onthis. | think we are ready to proceed with
the ANC s report.

MR. KLI BANOFF: Good nor ni ng.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: d ad you can still say
t hat .

MR. KLIBANCFF: It's getting close to that
tinme, isn't it?

CHAIRVAN GRIFFIS: It is and we've got a
ot nore to do, but take your tine.

(Laughter.)

MR. KLIBANOFF: We will try not to exceed
the time allotted.

CHAI RMAN CGRI FFI'S:  Not to worry.

MR. KLI BANOFF: As | know you have sone
ot her cases that you would |ike to hear after us.

You shoul d have a copy of our resol ution
that 1| am sure that you have reviewed, so | wll not
dive too nuch into the mnutia of that.

CHAI RVAN  GRI FFI S: Excellent, it is
Exhi bit 27 in the record.

MR. KLI BANOFF: One point | would like to

make up front is the Comm ssion on Fine Arts did not
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notify the ANC as per statute for their hearing, so we
were unable to weigh in on that proceeding.

Also, as M. Motek testified earlier,
guess it sounds |like there are no great security
concerns with this process, so at least to us that
makes us question the need for a tunnel for security
pur poses as part of this application.

|f there are no great security concerns
with it, why would they need to include that which
gets to where nmany of our concerns cone which is with
the tree and sl ope overl ay. The building of that
tunnel is why sonme of the trees need to be renoved.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: |I'mnot sure that's on
point with the review that actually goes through in
terms of the FMBZA and the security, rather -- but |
think | understand your point.

MR. KLI BANOFF: Sone of the points that |
would like to bring up fromthis, fromour resol ution
is that the i npervious surfaces in regards to the R 1-
Alot which is a separate property fromthe R 5-D | ot,
woul d be i ncreased to 60 percent for that | ot whichis
what i s covered by the tree and sl ope overlay and t hat
does increase, that exceeds what is allowed by the
tree and sl ope overlay by 20 percent.

So when t he Applicant speaks as t o keepi ng
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with the spirit of the tree and sl ope overlay, we feel
that increasing or exceeding what is allowed by 20
percent is definitely on the |arge side of that.

Also, in regards to the tree and sl ope
overlay, it does require an arborist to pronounce dead
any trees that they feel are damaged and if they are
keeping in spirit with that and we can enter photos of
thisintothe record, if you desire. There was a tree
that is listed on their report as being dead.
However, the enbassy staff did express to us that it
was damaged in a storm saw a crew that was pruning a
tree on one of the adjacent properties and had them
come the next nmorning to renove that tree in its
entirety which nakes us ask did they have tine to have
an arborist pronounce that dead between an afternoon
and the next norning. And is that truly in keeping
with the spirit of the tree and sl ope overlay?

Just give ne one nonment to find ny next
docunent .

(Pause.)

Let's see here. | just wanted to speak to
the fact of Lot 6 which is the current chancery. W
do not have any objection to what they are buil ding
there. They have addressed all of the concerns that

we and the nei ghborhood have had with regards to the
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noi se and the buffering of the properties to that.

Where did | put that card?

M5. PERRY: Wiile Daniel is |ooking for
his docunent, 1'd like to interject sonething. \%%
name is Karen Perry. |1'malso from ANC 3F

| think this Board knows over the course
of many years in our comng here, we've been
conpl ai ni ng about the anount of institutional use and
speci al exceptions in our neighborhood.

Now sone of those special exceptions are
kind of comng back to haunt us. Two thirds, one
third, whatever, the two third, one third test with
these special exceptions that were granted for
institutional use in that area, sone of which are
really one street away on Upton Street or on Rene and
not -- they mght be in the square, but they're not
near the site.

| think one of our prinme concerns at our
ANC when we were analyzing this was not Lot 6 where
the current enbassy is and chancery because that was
t he enbassy and chancery per the 1970 PUDs.

Qur concern is Lot 3 which is a single-
famly house and all the records | can find in the
government do not find -- it mght be owned of the

government of Hungary, but it was in use as a single-
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famly house to anybody's know edge. So | think our
concern is that single-famly house and expanding
institutional or chancery use in the nei ghborhood and
denol i shing a house that we fought hard to get a tree
and sl ope overlay on.

And the building is designed not |ike the
enbassies that were linmted to the 40 feet and all the
requi renents of an R-1-A nei ghborhood. But it's
designed to | ook like an apartment building with the
four separate units and fromwhat | understand of the
Foreign M ssions Act, we have to provide them a
chancery and enbassy which we have on Lot 6. W have
to provide the anbassador a hone, but we do not have
to provide staff housing. There's many staff froma
| ot of enbassies living all across the city in every
nei ghbor hood. They're in apartnent buil dings.
They're all over. Are we all of a sudden in a
nei ghbor hood going to take down a house and put up
four apartnent units?

So part of our concern is the design of
this building which does |ook nore |ike apartnents
than it does a single famly house.

| f Hungary was using it before, we had no
knowl edge of it. It still |ooked like asingle-famly

house desi gn. So if they had two famlies in it,
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t hree, nobody questioned it. But this is basically a
single-fam |y neighborhood on Tilden Street around
there. |It's all townhouses, single-famly hones.

It's not apartnent-building | ooking. And
we are very concerned about the tree and slope
overlay. M. Parsons will remenber the bitter fight
we had at the Zoning Comm ssion over this overlay
whi ch ext ended probably for a year of hearings, but we
are concerned about the nunber of trees, the
i mpervi ous surface and maybe it could be scal ed back
to address sone of those concerns and that's --

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Excellent. Thank you
very much

MR KLI BANOFF: | have found the docunent
| was | ooking for.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: | ndeed.

MR.  KLI BANOFF: And despite what the
| awyer for the Applicant has stated, this would set --
we feel this woul d set a precedent for ot her enbassies
and chanceries throughout the city who do border
nei ghbor hoods, who do border resi dences and
residentially-zoned properties to wuse this as
justification to buy those and to convert them

As the Applicant has said several tines,

this property has been used for residential use only
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up until this point. it has been used for famlies to
live in. So prior use has always been residential,
despite whether it's been privately owned or owned by
a foreign governnent.

Also, in regards to the tree and sl ope
overlay, the point of the tree and slope overlay is to
or one of the points of the tree and slope overlay is
to provide a buffer going into the park, instead of
having a sharp dividing |line between the park and t he
resi dences. And by bringing down these trees, we
think that will beconme nore of a sharp dividing and
| ess of sort of a subtle change into the park.

Just some nunbers fromthe tree and sl ope
overlay, according to the tree and sl ope overlay, you
can renove three trees froma property that are nore
than 12 inches in circunference, as |ong as none of
them are nore than 75 inches in circunference. They
are renmoving four trees of a total circunference of
106 i nches. The tree and sl ope overl ay does say they
can take down 25 percent or less than 25 percent.
This 106 i nches, according to their arborist nunbers,
constitutes 53 percent of the circunference inches of
this |ot.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel l ent. Thank you.

Anyt hi ng el se? Very good, excellent points. Quite a
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few of them | think we all take great notes on them
and we wll <certainly put them as part of our
del i berati on.

Let nme clarify a couple of things because
you started off with the security issue and | just
want to clarify the fact the zoning requirenments and
t he chancery use criterion that we | ook at of course,
M. Motek will cite the Foreign M ssions Act, but |
cite the zoning regul ations, 1001, and | believe it's
.6. It speaks to the criterion that we |ook to and
that is the evaluation analysis of whether the State
Department can adequately protect this facility. So
it's different and in fact, in ny quick mnd in
| ooking at this, it actually reinforces that a tunnel
for protection and for security reasons on site
supports the fact that they have found that there is
no element that has arisen, that they would be
concer ned about their adequacy to protect this area or
this facility. So I think they run hand in hand and
are not or | haven't seen anything persuasively put
forth today that they are in contrast or
contradictory.

Let me investigatealittle bit because in
all these cases that we hear, and especially this one,

particularly today, you' ve thrown out this sharp
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dividing line fromthe park, the tree and sl ope and
the buffer. |'mlooking at the board L-101 that's up
ri ght now and of course, we have the others, 03. Are
you indicating that this is some -- there is in actual
stark contrast of what's bei ng proposed? This is that
it will be -- it will just be so clear that this not
at all planted and as a buffer to the park?

MR.  KLI BANCFF: What |'m contending is
that part of the reason for the tree and sl ope overl ay
is to protect so that this does not happen. Thi s
coul d be one step along a road that creates sonething
like that, and the tree and sl ope overlay, as | said,
in one respect, is there so that this does not happen
in the protections that it gives.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Right, right. |
understand what the tree and sl ope overlay does, but
what |'m aski ng you, you' ve asserted that this harns
this particular property and this transition into the
park and I'mnot seeing that inthe illustrations that
are presented today, so I'mtrying to understand your
posi tion.

MR. KLIBANCFF: |'mnot saying it creates
a sharp divide, but it could contribute towards that
bei ng created.

CHAl RMVAN GRIFFI'S: | see.
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MR. KLI BANCFF: Because the tree and sl ope

overlay does not want that to happen and if one
property is given the exception, other chanceries,
enbassies that are in that area could use that as
precedent and could --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: | under st and.

MR. KLI BANOFF: Because they're protected
by it.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: So it's your position
that this, as proposed, doesn't create the sharp
di vi de, but opens up the door to someone el se creating
a sharp divide.

MR KLIBANOFF: O could contribute as a
step or start the dom no effect along that road.

CHAI RVAN  GRI FFI S: | see. Ckay.
Excel | ent.

There it is. Any other questions?

(Pause.)

Very well, if there's no other questions
of the Board. Thank you all very nuch

MR. KLI BANOFF: Thank you for your tine.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: I ndeed, we appreciate
you being down here and presenting this and also
provi ding your timely report to the Board.

At this point, let ne call those persons
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present that would like to provide testinony for the
Board. |I'mgoing to call persons in support and al so
persons in opposition, if they would like to cone
forward and have a seat.

" mgoing to ask you, of course, to state
your nane and address prior to beginning your
testinmony and then I'mgoing to ask you if you would
just state on the record that you are i n support or in
opposition or your position of this and then proceed.

Excellent. W'Il start in the center.

M5. SIMONS: My nane is Barbara M Si nons.
| amhere in opposition to the application or part of
t he application. |In other words, we're supporting the
ANC, but we also have a separate interest. " m
appearing on behalf of the Forest Hlls Citizens
Association which is the entity that originally
sponsored the Forest Hills tree and sl ope overlay. In
fact, | was the president at the tinme it was fil ed.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  You submitted a letter
in today, is that correct?

M5. SI MONS: Yes. Was it distributed?
Yes, that was the question | was going to ask. Ckay,
| did not signthe letter. It's signed by our current
presi dent, George d ark. But because | was the

president at the tinme the Forest Hlls tree and sl ope
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overlay came into being, and because M. dark
couldn't be here today, | was authorized to testify.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Perfect.

M5. SIMONS: Prelimnarily, | would like
to note sonething which I'ma little hesitant to do,
but past experience has proven that sonetinmes it's
better to do it. And that is to express mnmy concern
for the procedural irregularity surroundingthis case.
They were pointed out earlier today. There are at
| east two procedural irregularities and I am quite
concerned about those.

| wasn't asked whether | woul d object or
not, but I think I would have.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  What are the two?

MS. SI MONS: First, the fact that there

was perhaps an ex parte contact. | think you
explained it fairly well, but I'm concerned about ex
parte contacts because | was in a case where that

turned out to be the issue in the entire case and it
had to be sent back. It was remanded and it had --
this wasn't a District of Colunbia case. It was a
federal case, but it was sent back and remanded and we
had to start all over from scratch

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI' S: | ndeed.

V5. SI MONS: And the other procedural
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irregularity --

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS: | cantell you, | don't
like get calls on ny cell phone either.

MS. SI MONS: The other one, the nore
i mportant procedural irregularity is the one that's
been pointed out by the State Departnent. Anyway,
"1l nove on fromthere, but |I did want to express ny
concern about those.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

MS. SI MONS: About the trees, as |
understood the testinony, 14 trees are going to be
removed, a total of 14. And they're going to be
repl aced by smaller trees, 5-inch caliber and 3-inch
caliber. One of the things that we had to deci de when
we were doing up the tree and sl ope overlay was, was
it sufficient sinply to plant snall trees to repl ace
these large mature trees that are bei ng taken down and
we concluded and we had expert testinony in support
t hat taking down mature trees or planting small trees
in their place is not exactly an equival ency.

And so when you | ook at the picture there
and | think you said you didn't see the sharp divide
bet ween what's there now and goi ng i nto the park, what
you're seeing, | believe, are the trees that are there

now. But once you take those big trees down and you
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have these little trees, you will see a difference.
So | just wanted to point that out, that that is
sonmething that you should consider, whether smal
trees do take the place of large, mature trees.

Then | think | heard sone testinony about
well, a figure of 22 percent was used in connection
with the anount of inpervious surface. The 22
percent, as | understood the testinony, was the anount
of the reduction fromwhat was originally proposed to
what i s now bei ng proposed. They're reducing it by 22
percent. But the actual figure of inpervious surface,
as | understood it, is 60 percent, whereas the tree
and sl ope overlay requires a smaller --

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Actually, | think the
figure in the application that was subnmitted is 22
percent of Lot 3 would not be green and so we're
per haps taki ng percentages of pieces and parts, but |
think all of it is in there and forgive nme if |
brought that up

M5. SIMONS: No, that's okay. | nean |
hope that these points I'mraising will require you or

at |east encourage you to read the record very

carefully. 1'mnot necessarily conpl ai ni ng about what
conclusions you may reach, although maybe | will
eventual ly, but right now, |I just want to rai se somne
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of these points.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  CGood.

M5. SI MONS: The Applicant never asks for
an exception to the tree and sl ope overlay. | want to
make it clear that there is a way to ask for an
exception.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S:  But wait a mnute, |
need t o make absol utely cl ear that you understand t hat
you are now gi ving testinony as part of the FMBZA, not
as a --

M5. SI MONS:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

MS. SIMONS: But --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: So it wouldn't be
appropriate that wunder our review and under this
scenario --

M5. SIMONS: Right --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: That that would be
asked for.

M5. SIMONS: Right. Wat |I'msaying is,
if there was a problem with the tree and slope
overlay, and there is, and | think the Applicant has
admtted that they have tried to conply at lest with
the spirit. I'"'m saying there is a way to seek an

exception to the tree and sl ope overl ay.
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CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  And what's that way?

M5. SIMONS: Well, thereis aprovisionin
the tree and sl ope overlay --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  To cone to the BZA for
speci al exception?

MS. SI MONS: Exactly.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

M5. SIMONS: And there are requirenents --

CHAl RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Leave it at that. But
t hat woul d not be appropriate in this case, but we can

M5. SIMONS: No, |I'mnot saying that you
should grant an exception here. " m saying they
didn't comply with the | aw

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  |' mnot sayi ng granti ng
or not. You said that there's a procedural difficulty
and |'masserting that there is not.

M5. SIMONS: Ch, that wasn't the one. No,
the procedural difficulties | was referring to were
the two that were brought up earlier.

CHAIRVMAN GRIFFIS: I'mwth you. | won't
i nterrupt you agai n.

M5. SI MONS: Ckay. No, this is -- |I'm
just pointing out that if the Applicant wanted to

conply with the tree and sl ope overlay or the spirit,
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they could have sought an exception. There is a
provision in the overlay to do so, but never did so.
That's all I'"'m-- I'"mjust pointing that out.

And | agree. This is not the forum for
that. There is a forum for the BZA to consider an
exception.

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI S: Understand ne, you
don't understand ny point.

M5. SIMONS: | probably don't.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Perhaps | wll have
sonmeone talk to you about that, but continue on.

M5. SI MONS: Okay, okay. Another point |
would like to make is that and it's in the testinony,
but I don't know if you' ve had a chance to read our
testi nony, but on the second page of the testinony it
points out that in application nunber 16620, the
Enbassy of the Republic of Azerbeijan was not all owed
toalter the building s residential character. And in
fact, they weren't really altering the residentia
character as in this case they are, but they were
deni ed the perm ssion.

And then in application 14820, again, the
FMBZA denied the application. So it's not |like every
case, you know, in the past has always been granted

the perm ssion or the application has been grant ed.
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Also, | think that the precedent that
woul d be set here and | think the Applicant said it
woul d not be precedent-setting, but | think it would
be, because in Forest Hills, we have at |east two
other parcels that are very large, 1 mllion feet
each, that's Italy and Peru. And if they -- and those
are zoned R-1-A

| f they wanted to do whatever it is, build
what ever t hey wanted under the guise of well, this is
a chancery or an enbassy, you can inagine what
probl ens because there was a time when Peru was
considering selling its property and they were going
to build a bunch -- they, whoever brought the property
-- was going to build a bunch of townhouses and there
was a lot of consternation in the neighborhood.
Peopl e were very, very upset. Eventually, they did
not sell it, but there was that possibility.

Let ne see if there was anything else |
wanted to cover.

Oh, about the Fine Arts Conm ssion, not
only did they not notify the ANC, but | would point
out that the Fine Arts Conm ssion doesn't deal
necessarily with zoning matters. They deal wth
design concepts. So the fact that they've approved

this design-wise, | don't think necessarily should
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control what happens before you.

Let me see, | think that's it.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excellent. Thank you
very much

M5. SI MONS: Thank you very much

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: | absolutely agree with
you. What the Comm ssion of Fine Arts does, does not
control us. However, it is part of the review process
and it is sonmething that is put into the record and we
do review that for their criterion of review as the
FMBZA is set up and the criterion of our review, one
of those portions is historic, as that stepped in
historic is not being a Historic District, it is
i nportant to us.

| appreciate all that you' ve put in. |
not e that you have submtted in your witten statenent
or position and you note several concerns and we wil |l

take adequate tinme to read, review and deli berate on

t hi s.
Are there any questions fromthe Board?
VICE CHAIR M LLER I just have one
guestion and | haven't read your letter yet, | haven't

seen that yet, but are you suggesting at all that
repl acenent with the small trees of the large trees

that were taken out is creating sone adverse i npact on
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nei ghbori ng property?

M5. SI MONS:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER Whi ch property is
t hat ?

M5. SIMONS: |'mtalking about the whole
nei ghbor hood. The Forest Hills neighborhood. The
reason for the tree and sl ope overlay was to protect
t he nei ghborhood, not just particul ar houses.

VICE CHAIR M LLER I"m | ooking at the
regul ati ons that we were | ooking at in general, and it
tal ks about "and not adversely affecting nei ghboring
property."” And then | know you were tal king about,
in general, about the intent and purpose of the tree
and sl ope overlay. And so | just wanted to clarify.
So your testinony goes to the general intent and
pur pose as opposed to sone specific adverse i npact on
a property.

M5. SI MONS:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Ckay, thank you.

CHAl RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Anything else? Very
wel |, thank you very nuch. W do appreciate you bei ng
here and presenting that. Let's nove ahead, M.
Sussman.

DR. SUSSMAN. M name is Dr. Sussnman and

| think I'"mthe individual nost imrediately affected
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by the proposed construction. The buil ding which I
own is a conversion of a barn which was known as the
Pierce Still House. It was converted to a private
dwel ling by Harry Carr in 1932. It passed through
several hands including Sherman Adans, Ei senhower's
assistant, at which time Wnston Churchill stayed at
t he house. And I'm interested in preserving the
private character of the house and its historical
flavor.

Now | am sort of caught at the present
time, not between a rock and a hard pl ace, but between
the Chinese governnent, Rock Creek Park, and the
Hungari an governnent. And | don't mnd that. Wat |

mnd is to preserve ny privacy and the value of ny

property.

Now originally when the Hungarians cane
along to develop this property, | had mssed an
opportunity to acquire the whole property. | didn't

know, | thought it was parkland and it was acquired by
a developer who sold it out in stages, first to
East man, and then to the Hungari an governnent.

And when | gave ny assent to t he Hungari an
construction, some 30 years ago, | did it wthout
hesitation and wi t hout restriction. Nowwhat | didn't

bargain for was the noisy air conditioning equipnent
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t hat woul d be placed at nmy end of their building that
| wouldn't get any significant screening fromtheir
structure, and t hat the el aborate under ground dr ai nage
system which | didn't know existed, would by being
conpromi sed would give ne a basenent that would
require sunp punps in the future, but that's all gone
by the board.

VWhat | " mfaced with at the present tineis
something that |'ve been assured about and | am
willing to accept the assurances that are being given
nme. So |I'mw thdrawi ng ny objection to this proposed
conversion of the building with the understandi ng t hat
| " ve been given, the assurance |'ve been given, that
| will have adequate trees planted that will screen ne
from the present building and from the proposed
bui | di ng and that the air conditioning equi prent wl |
be nmoved fromits present unfavorable position to a
nore distant site where | won't be troubled by it and
that the only thing that | would have as a residual
concern was how nuch did all this affect ny property
value? And | can't get a handle on that, so | have no
foundati on upon which | can base an objection.

| did make a few stabs at this. | asked
some realtors to try to give ne some understanding

about what the proposed new building would do to ny
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property value and they couldn't cone up wth
anything, so | just have to cast ny fate upon the
waters and see what happens down the road. But
basically, if they will do the screening that they
propose to do and they will protect ne acoustically,
| can't talk in terns of the aesthetics of the
buil ding or what it nmeans to the area or what it neans
in terms of zoning. Those are purviews beyond ny
ability to make any | ogi cal concl usions.

So when | filed my original party
objection, it was a prelimnary statenent. I was
concerned about property value and noise and
screening. | think |I've gotten enough assurance to
reverse ny positionin this respect. And as a natter
of fact, recladding that building in a way woul d make
t he Hungarian building less like a fortification and
nore |ike sonething that fits in aesthetically, so |
think that is a satisfactory nove.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI S:  Excel | ent st at ement and
| appreciate that concluding remark.

The Board takes with great seriousness,
the responsibility that you put upon us and that is to
mai nt ai n your privacy and | andscape screeni ng and al so
to make sure that there is sonme noise attenuation and

pl acenent of the equi prment that would reduce that

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

102

i mpact on you. | think you' re absolutely correct in
asserting that property value and | and val ue is often
a nore noving target and one can't put a pen
essentially in what nove it in one direction or the
other. So | appreciate your understanding of that.
But the others, we take great seriousness in our
responsibility in assuring that |evels of each be
addr essed.

Are there other questions for Dr. Sussnan
at this tinme?

(No response.)

Very well, we do appreciate you being
patient with us and staying to provide that update of
your testinony and position.

Yes?

M5. VURKOVI C. Honor abl e menbers of the
Board, my nane is Nora, Dr. Nora Vurkovic and |I' mhere
to support the application. And a consular of the
Enmbassy of the Czech Republic. The chancery of the
enbassy is located across the street from the
Hungari an Enbassy.

|"mhere to, as | have told you, | amhere
to express the support. Unfortunately, the Anrbassador
is out of town, so | amhere to express the support of

t he Enbassy of the Czech Republic for the case of the
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Republic of Hungary in the matter discussed in this
heari ng.

W were invited or the Enbassy of the
Czech Republic was invited by the Ofice of Zoning to
this neeting, to this hearing, because we are
nei ghbors of the Hungari an Enbassy. Qur enbassies are
destined to cooperate closely. W are nei ghbors here
i n Washi ngton, but geographically in Europe, we are
al so nei ghbors. W share the sane history and we are
fell ow menbers of the European Union.

It's only natural that the Hungarian
Enbassy shared with us their plans to renovate the
bui l di ng and they, of course, showed us the project
and the plans to develop. W are not architects or
| andscapers, so we cannot really evaluate this
quality. W can only say that the building will be
definitely effective, functional and definitely an
asset and an i nprovenent of the nei ghborhood.

But nost of all, and the reason | amhere
on behalf of the Enbassy is to witness before the
Board the responsibility the Enbassy of Hungary
exercises towards the comrunity here in Washington,
the effort, the great care and also resources to
conply with all the requirenents. W |earned all

about the procedures needed to get here to this day,
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to this hearing. So we are aware of their effort,
responsibility and care. W respect that and that is
the reason we are here and we want the Board to know
that the Enbassy of the Czech Republic supports the
appl i cation.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very much

And do we have sonething from you in the record,

witten?

M5.  VURKOVI C. Unfortunately not.
apol ogi ze. | was --

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: It's not required.

MS.  VURKOVI C I was not aware of the
procedures, but | can provide it, of course. | can

provi de you with the recomrendati on

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Wy don't we have t hat
submitted in, aletter in support of the application,
if you wouldn't mind. Very well.

M5. VURKOVI C. Absol utely.

CHAI RVAN  GRI FFI S: Are there others
present, persons who have testinony in support or in
opposition? This is Application 17481 of the FMBZA

Not noting any others, thank you all very
much. We do appreciate it.

W don't have any other procedura

requi renents for us today. Let us -- and Ms. Prince,
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if you wouldn't mnd conming forward -- let us set a
schedul e for this as we had laid out. W are going to
need to assenble a few docunents. The Board has
di scussed that briefly. Then we will set this for our
del i beration and have the entire record provided to
Ms. Gal l agher for her participation in that.

| have in my notes that we are going to
one, we've just indicated that we would |eave the
record open to receive the letter of support as
i ndi cat ed. | amalso -- we will have M. Motek's
submitting his letter from the State Departnent.
There was sone i ssue that was brought up, M. Parsons
aski ng about the stormater managenent plan and al so
how that m ght inpact or revise the |andscape plan.
Brief comments on that.

I s that sonmething we need in the record,
M. Parsons, prior to noving ahead to deliberation?

MR.  PARSONS: Yes, | think that's
important, it wll also show where it's being
di scharged into the streets.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay, so we're going to

need a handl e on the schedul e when that m ght able to

be discussed in the record. | know it was about a
nmont h t hat was i ndicated for. | believe that may have
been final. |1'mnot sure we need absol ute final plan
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of that, but obviously a good design or nore than a
concept, but a design plan that we mght be able to
bal ance and i npact.

MR PARSONS: I was also interested in
getting a revised |landscape plan on the Shoenaker
Street side of the chancery building w thout hurting
the elmtree or the roots of the el mtree, excuse ne.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: And that would be
revised to do what? What revisions are you |l ooking to

MR. PARSONS:. The i dea was to provi de nore
screening for the park across the street and new
architecture.

CHAI RVAN @RI FFI S: | see. Ckay.
Difficulties in setting this for decision in June the
6th, Ms. Prince? Any difficulties in assenbling the
i nformation requested M. M ot ek?

"1l hear from anybody that m ght have
difficulties? Yes.

M5. PRINCE: | believe that we can have
t he stormvat er managenent plan in two weeks, so if we
coul d be on the May agenda, that woul d be preferable.
Maybe that timng is too tight for you

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Two weeks woul d get you

t he st ormnvat er nmanagenent plan, but then we'd need to
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have that inputted into the |andscape plan, so you
could turnit all around in two weeks.

M5. PRINCE: Yes, we could.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Are we getting the
transcript in tw weeks, M. M otek?

Comments on that, May or June?

MR M.OTEK: M. Chairman, | don't think
you nean the transcript, you nean the letter fromthe

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: Right, I'mnot asking
for you to coment on the transcript.

MR M.OTEK: Sorry.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S: On t he deci si on whet her

MR MOTEK: You nean the letter of
support, the standard Departnment of State letter?

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  You can nmake it by the
May deci sion neeting, is that correct?

MR MLOTEK: Yes. And what date is that?

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: It woul d be the 2nd of
May .

MS. BAILEY: M. Chairman, if it's
appropriate, we do need to get the transcript back and
give Ms. Gallagher a little tine to read it, so M.

Parsons will be here on May 9th. | don't know if
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that's a convenient tinme, but it's just sonething for
consi derati on.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: | have no difficulty
with that. W could set it for special neeting on the
9th of May. Any scheduling problens with that?

Excellent. Okay, let's doit. Let's just
set a submi ssion, Ms. Bailey, if you wouldn't m nd.

M5. BAILEY: |'msorry, M. Chairnman. |'m
showing -- that's right -- May 9th -- sorry, May 1st,
sir, May 1st or My 2nd. |s that appropriate, M.
Chai r man?

CHAIRVAN GRI FFI'S: | think | have -- wel I,

is there a possibility of getting it on the 27th, Ms.

Prince?

MS. PRI NCE: yes.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S:  1'd rather have that,
Ms. Bail ey.

MS. BAILEY: April 27th, sir? Ckay.

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. kay,
anything else then? Clarification on schedul e,

procedures, yes?

M5. PRINCE: | just had sone brief closing
remarks if | could indul ge your patience.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI' S:  Fabul ous. Absol utely.

MR. MLOTEK: Just before we nove to that,
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just to clarify this, the subm ssion date is not --
submi ssion date remains May 2nd in view of or --

MR. PARSONS: April 27th.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S:  27th is what |'d like
at 3 0o'clock inthe Ofice of Zoning, unless that's a
problem | can push it to the second. Wen we push
it tothe 2nd, it's limting the time of preparation
for the nenber that was not here.

MR. MLOTEK: Right. Okay. W'Ill doit.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay. Excellent.

M5. PRINCE: Brief closing coments, and
| do appreciate your patience. This is an inportant
project for the Republic of Hungary. It will provide
a | ong-needed renovation. It involves a generous
| andscape plan, a whole new facade on the existing
building and | believe it will greatly enhance the
appearance of the site. Just to reiterate, the
existing square is 89 percent nonresidential use.
There's a total of 38,000 square feet of building area
in the square; 34,000 of it is non-residential. That
should alleviate some of your concerns about the
proposed use of Lot 3.

In ternms of the tree and sl ope overlay
which is not yet in effect, we have done our very best

to conply with the overlay. The overlay, contrary to
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what the ANC Conmi ssioner said, the overlay requires
50 percent |lot occupancy, |I'm sorry, 50 percent
i npervi ous surface as a maxi mum W' re at 60 percent.
W reduced our inpervious surface area to address the
spirit of the overlay and the 22 percent that was
referenced, as you said, is the amobunt of area on the
site that is not green.

W're very pleased to get you the
addi ti onal post-hearing materials that you' ve
request ed. In terms of the |andscape plan, we are
putting back nore i nches of circunference than we are
taki ng away. W are putting back 150 feet nore i nches
of circunference of tree than we are taking away. |
t hought that m ght be a hel pful nunber for you.

And finally, sonetimes these hearings are
not just about what we hear, it's about what we don't
hear . And this is a chancery case, yet we' ve not
heard a single conplaint about the operation of the
Hungari an Enbassy on this site for the past 30 years.
W haven't heard what you usually hear in cases of
this nature. W haven't heard about parki ng probl ens.
We haven't heard about noise. W haven't heard about
| oud parti es.

We've heard from the nost inmediately

af fect ed nei ghbor. He's not nmentioned any adverse
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impacts that flow fromthe operation of the chancery
on the site. And | would urge you to take that into
consideration as you evaluate the application and
again, we thank you for your tine.

Excel | ent. thank you very nuch, M.
Prince. W do appreciate that, and all of the
i nformation you' ve al ready submitted into the record.
And that that's been provi ded today.

One question, of course, that 1'd like you
to expound on in your conclusionary remarks is that
the tree and sl ope overlay is not in effect yet. [1'1I
give you an opportunity to address the Board. It's
Ms. Prince's conclusion, sothiswll be the last word
on this.

M5. SIMONS: Even if it's incorrect?

M5. PRINCE: The final rulemaking is not
yet in effect. Under the setdown rule, the tree and
sl ope overlay needs to be considered for permt
appl i cations governing this site and we have | ooked at
that, but the final overlay is not in effect, the
final rul emaki ng has not been adopted. There's a 2002
version that has been circulating for the past four
years. The Conm ssion took proposed action on yet a
different version and that version has not been

adopted by the Comm ssion. That's my point.
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CHAl RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Ckay, thank you very

much and we' Il certainly | ook into that and appreci ate
you bringing that up to our attention.

Wth that, | thank you all. W' ve
acconplished quite a bit, although it is after noon.
This woul d concl ude the proceedi ngs of the FMBZA at
this time and we will draw to concl usion.

Wth that, we're going to take just a five
m nute break. At the end of five mnutes | will call
to session our public hearing of the 11th of April
"1l allowthis Applicant to renove their information
and I woul d ask that the next on our schedul e begin to
set up, so we can get directly into it.

(Wher eupon, at 12:14 p.m, the hearing was

concl uded.)
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